¢ q

THE ZOURT: Proceed, Mr. Xle!'nman.

AFTERNOON SESSTON

HARRY GOLD , resumed the stand.

CROSS EXAMINATTON CONTINUED BY MR. KLEINMAN:

s} Mr. Goléd, you told us that you wvere Iinstructed
when you firat met Brothmwsn, by your Soviet superior to
assume some other i1dentity, !s thst correct?

A That 1s correct,

Q And it was pursuant to those instructions from

your Soviet superior that you Introduced yourself as Frank
RKessler? A That {1s correct.

Q You also told us th1s morning that your Soviet

superior said, “Go shead and wake up 3 story,” or “Mske
up an identity," or words to that effect?

A That 1s correct.

%@ Q T8 1t not true, Mr. Gold, that you did not tell

Brothman about these details of Helen Tnvelmpn snd then

of your vife and children until 19%6? A T told Ave

about my vife and children on the first n1ght that T et
3

him, September 29,,1941 T told Ave nbout Helen Tsvelman

g

1n 19*6.

Ybé, i1s 1t not, that you 414 not give

Q“ but 1t 13 true,

any detalls of your hOme 'vhere_you lived,‘jour wife, the

) age of the children, vhen they vere born, unt11 19467

. By

i A I gave Abe as Sam told to dress 1t up, and I

An
e
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dressed it up from the years 1941 on.

§§ I8 i1t not true, Mr. Gold, that 1t wss only after
you went to work for Abe Brothmzn and Associates 1n 1946
that you started to give Abe the details of your home
1ife and of your marrisge?

THE COURT: I belfeve he has answered thst,
hesn't he? He said he did 1t beginning in 1941.

MR. KLETNMAN: T sm asking him about the detalls,
your Honor.

THE COURT: 7T will let him snswver it once more.

Q 18 that question that I put to you true?

A Beginning in 19%1 and through 1942. 1943 and so
on, T continued to give Ade detatls. The f1ctitous
childredn continued to grow. In one case, becsuse T
had been told dby Sam to continue dressing it up, one of
14,1 chtldygg even had polfo, the fictitious child.

2 wﬁér__xmd'id_ you tell that -- A A1l through these

T

years.
Q Vhen d1¢ you tell that to Ave, to Erothmen?
A Sometime between 1ch2 and'lehs.

y Abe Erothman sbout Helen Tavelman

Q Did you tgf

RER

— .z

-~~~dic not, .

”'Q In 19h as T'understand you, you wefe 1nstructed

"?to drop Abe Crom any espionage uork because he ves hot?

That is correct
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Q And from that time on, your relstionship with

Abe was on a much more friendly bssis, or = friendly

footing? A From that time on the relstionship was

very sporadic.

Q VWell, during 1945 Abe wrote to you and asked
you to perform certain anslyticsl work, did he not?

A Yes. The difficulty was that I had given Abe
the name Harry Gold ss 3 telegram drop, and now T

couldn't obliterste that from his memory, and when he got

into a jsm he would slways send me a telegram,

2f1n Q In 1632 or 1943 you rece!ved s contract from &
lawyer by the name of Jarvis under the name of Harry Gold
in connection with that broject in NewJersey, the lactic
aeid project'or surve&iyou vere making? Does that
help to refresh your recollention of the incident?

-_A Lactic ac1d°

e L 3 'Q“ Vou told us this morning of havinp-&one some kind

of a survey for a firm 4n,Neu Jeraey for which you re-

RO

: g N R ceived osyment.ﬂ ,A=:9h, yesiu, ' "3  :

o ’I‘hat had SOmefh‘ng to do vith 1actic scld, did

1t not’ A No, 1t had éo do vith the possfbility of con-
%a‘vertinp this plant from S malt syTUp plant to en industrial

d!stg};ery. o ,f{: P ~ 
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A I vaguely remember such name. I don't recall

a contract.

Q An understanding or an agreement. A Oh,

that's di:fferent,

IE?; 5 THE COURT:  You mean orsl or written?
‘ MR. KLEINMAN: T don't know, vhatever he says.
Whether 1t was oral or written I am not awesre of st this
time.

Q Did you give your sddress st that time =3 the
é Penn Suzar Company? A Yes, T did.

Q Did you give your name &8s Harry Gold to Mr. Jar-

vis? A Oh, yes, T did.

Q To come dack, when you firat told Brothman that

you vere 8 married man, in pursusnce to the instructions

you recetved from your Soviet superfor, did you give the
name of ‘your wife? A Yes, T a1d.
Q what name did you give” A Sarah. .

Q  What last name or maiden name” A 0'Ken, O-'-

k-e-n,'

QD14 you say"éi’_"—k;e-h? A Yes, but T don't

'recall whether T evér gave ‘Abe the l1ast nnme before 1946,

In other wérda, when you fost met him, to estab-

i
;uah tn1a false Ldentity,

you told hjm that your wife's

’"'Tname wa s Sarah° A That 18 correct.

Q But later when ¥ became friendly with him
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in 1545, you elaborated on this, didn't you?
A Wnen T started to vdr¥'for him 4n 1946 T elaborated

on it.

Al Tt was the first time then that you told him about

Helen Tavelman? A Thst 18 correct.

s,

Q Did you not say that while you were courting
Helen Tavelmen that you met a young, pgawky, long-lepgped
girl by the name of Sarsh O'Ren, who worked as s model
in Gimbel's in Philadelphia? A That s correct.

Al Did you know a Sarah 0O'Ken? A Yes, Y did.

Q Ts she alive today? A Yes, she 1is.

Q@ What 1s her name at the present time?

A J don't know, but she 1a married. T think the
fellow's firat name is Marttn. T don't Xnow what his
last name 1s.

Q¢ Did you ever tgke this Sarsh O'Ken out? A Yes,
many times. | e |

- Q D14 y;ﬁ meéf her thrqugﬁ one Helen Tavelman?

A Yes, T did.

s model for Gimbel? A She

Q VWas she working %

414 for a while.

Q niJ'youjanﬁglso say to Abe Brothmsn that 1t

vas Helen vhom you courted but after you lost Helen,

TN .

: ' 'gtu'gtapted to court Sarah vhg,deVelopedi}nto 2 comely, -

good?iboking.jodng lady?. A '*&éa, she did.
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Q

Did you ssy that to Abe Brothman?

Q Did you not sasy that to others in Abe Brothman

Associstes? A Yes.

Q@ You told that to everyane, did you not?

A YT don't think T wvent into the intimate &etslls
vith everyone in the organizstion. I told it to Abe
one night in Peekskill.
;é Q@ Who were your other associates in Abe Brothman's
firm in 19367 A Mirism Moskowitr, Sol Fanshell, Gus
Wollan, Bobd Gursen, Bill Rohall.

Q later on.d1d some of these people lesve and

others come into the fim? A That 38 correct.
#fT Q V¥ho were the others? A Phil levine,
':%j Q Yes. A Thet wss zbout all. Mostly they left

Yecause there was no money.

Q Did you know the ovners of the plsce where the

Iabd}afopy vas, the building° fﬂA Yes, I did,
Q Théfe arészo, are tﬁéig not? A Yes.
Is Quick the name” A"”ébick 1s the name.

“

Q
R D1d you not tell these two brothers, Messrs.

Cujék, about your vife ‘and avout your children, things of

| your personal tnckpround that vou had fa2bricated?

A I didn't tell them They uould ask né on occs-

sjon and T”vould have to keep up the riction. You see,
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this i1s wvhat occurred --

MR. KLEINMAN: 7T submit, your Honor, éﬁ%t the
answer i1s in. ‘

THE WITNESS: All right.

Q D!d you not also tell detsils of your wife and

family, this fictitious wvife and feamily, to the young

ladies vho worked for Messrs. Quiek? A T never volun-
teered any details. On occasion I would be asked and I
-f would anawer., T would have to keep up this web of lies

{n which T had become enmeshed,

;ié Q PBut you told it to a preat many people, didn't
h you? A A great many people knew of it.

Q And you started building up and telling more
11es from 1946 on, until you left the Abe Brothman Associstes
in 1948; 1s that right? A Thet is not exsctly it.

Q Nov let me ask you thisl;-

‘ﬁR.SAXPOL:JMMéy vé have the ex;%% ansver?

MR. KLEINMAN: T felieve he hes ernsvered.
Tg?iﬁ;TNEss: T safd that is not exsctly 1t.

THE COURT: I$ there something you wanted to say?

AR

THE WITNESS: T éan'makgﬁié very brief, your
: E '

- Honor.
THE COURT: All right. -
. . ~ THE YITNESS: Here is the point. Over s period

“of eleven years or rather - the relatfonship with Abe vas
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the only one of 811 of the Americans T knew and vho
gave me information for the Soviet Union, the only one
vhere it vas permitted to deteriorate, and thet they
became sware of my true identity. Thex all knew me
by a name, Msrtin, Raymond, sny o0ld thing. They
didn't ¥now vhere 1 lived, they didn't know who T was.
Some of them had an 1des Y was a chemist. Abe was the
only case vhere this relationship had detertorsted
to the extent that wvhen T csme to work for him and
not until T came to work for him, Y ssked him, "Whet do
you think my true name 18?" And he ssid "Prank Kesslerp."
T said, "No, it 1s Harry Gold." By this time I had
beéome 80 tangled up in this wveb of lies that it wvas
easier to continue telling an occesions) one than to
try and strafighten the whole hideous mess out, Tt s
a vonder steam didnt't come out of my ears st times --
Q You menﬁioned_that you were known under the alias
of Mertin, is that ;'-ight? A Thet 1s right.
Q Diad yoﬁrsay that Sarah O'Ken in fact did not marry
a ﬁén bytﬁehpamg deMartin? A That 13 » pufe coincidence.

T chose Martin because 1t is either 5 first or » second

neme. Raymond iseithér a8 firat or & gecond nesme. and

1t helps the deception.

Q; In 19#6 dis you tell Abe Brothmsn that you married

Sarah O'Ken 1n order to save her from an underworld charac-

e
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ter by the name of Nigger Nate? A That 13 not exactly
true. Essent1ally, 1t {s there.

a] T take 1t, vou msde up that story, there 18 no
truth iIn the story at s511. Was there » Nipger Nate, sn
undervorld character whom vou knew? A There wvas s
fellow who corresponded roughly to that desecription.

Q Wag he one who conscripted girls for brothels?

A No.

Q You made that part of it up. pure fabrication?

A I never made that statement.

Q You did say that you saved her from becoming
involved with Nigger Nate by wmarrying her, 18 that right?
A No, Y merely stated that this man was one of

her sujtors.

Q Did you not tell Abe Erothman that your wife's
family vas a ;ery disreputable family? A Whose vife's?
Q ‘The on .i, %i A _ 4:3e, Sarsh 0'Ken?

A Oh, oh, T e

Q YQ@'ggvéta"éhéfécterization of thé_mother of
SarahoiKégg;;;A ; I_don't'fegall.

Q Didb'tnggﬁvgéy that éhq_uaa » slovenly woman,
a'ﬁoor housekeep;F?_sz;d you say thet? A T think T did.
| Q fés, ahé}did_fou not s&fﬁthét her father was a

’gamblé?fﬂélshiftlegs_persoh? A No. T 414 not.

9 B1d you say 2 gasmdbler? A No, I d1d not.




wh t’ Gold-dross A . 833

Q Or did you say that he d1d not esrn much money,
he could not support the family? A T may have ssid
that he Aid not earn much money.

Q And 41d you not say because the father could not
earn much money you had to postpone the wvedding from
time to time with Sarsh "O'Ken, there vwere financial
d{fficulties in the way of marrying her; Isn't thest vhat
you told Abe Erothman? A There weres 511 right; T wss
broke.

Q PRut you vere not marrying Sarah CO'Ken, were
you? A No, I never married her.

Q Did yoy not say that there wvere financial daifrfi-
culties in the way of marrying Sarsh O'Ken?

MR. SAYPOL: T think we heve had enough on this
question --

| MR. KLEINMAN: Oh, no. T think, your Honor, that

T shoﬁid go right throuph with 1t.

MR, SAYPOL: iet'mélfihish, plesse.

MR. K&E;NMAN: T am sorry.

Mé. SAYPOi; 14 think ve have had enough of this
do%rthhat VAS not‘féfthCOmtnggnd’th»t we ought to stop.

THE CQﬁRT: Iisﬁppdéé that 18 = very sensitive

“spot with Mr. Saypol, . -

MR, KLETNMAN: 'vI do not know whether 1t 1s or

not.
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years &go, 8o T would not remember, Judge.

THE COURT: How much longer are we going to po

along this particular line with all of these minor details?

The witness says that he concocted these things from

Peginning to end. Are you going to take each and

every detatl that he concocted?

MR. KLETNMAN: Unless your Honor curtsils this

STCN
'
e

line of exsmination, T hsve about half sn hour.
THE COURT: T am going to leave 1t to your good
judgment.
MR. KTLETNMAN: T v111l have about a half hour on
1t, your Honor, not more than that.
Q Well, to put it in a word, Mr. Gold, did you

not tell Mr. Brothman, as well as others, that the neigh-

e

bors vhere you lived eontributed to thé vedding ceremony
by 3end1np'fbod. things fo eat, at the ceremony? Dia
you.no§ teli higfthat? A. No, that concerned an incident
in ﬁhich mﬁ ﬁothéf vas'oncé involved in Phi1llip Street

and concerned entirely dt1fferent people. .

2 D1d you say fhst In connection with the wedding

ceremony; that f§,whap'r;§ant to know? A No, T did

not.

8} D1d you ﬁ%@%ﬁéy that you went on your honegymoon

to Atlantic 71ty? - A T don't recall.
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Q D1d you describe to Abpe Brothman the first

vh Q Gold-cross

apartment that you snd your vife, Sarsh Q'¥en, occupied
after your marriage? A T think Y did.

Q Did you say that 1t was s small room snd s half
or one-room apsrtment? A Yes; the description cor-
responded to Dougherty's apartment.

THE COURT: Llet me ask you, was this all volun-
teered on your part? ‘Were you making these ststements
gratuitously or wss Mr. Brothmsn Saying something in
return? Was he asking questions?

THE WITNESS: Well. Abe wss --

THE COURT: Or was he making some remsrks about
his owvn personal life?

THE WITNESS: Most of this T can recsll occurred
one night in Peekskill, and Abe got very confidential
vith me one morning - we were_uﬁ'fo about five n.m. -
and he was alvays prying,héhd.I suppose thast most of
these factéicame out asaglresult of his prying into my
personal arfairi. At that time T had actually had » non-
existent vife and children, and T vss 811 too anxious to
keep off the subject. '

Q At that time you Vefe no i§nger under the control
of tﬁe Soviet supérior Sam, vefe jou” A No, I was not.

Q And at that time ther- vas no necessity to carry

on this hoax any longer uith Abe Brothman, vas there?
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80 horridbiy tanpled up through the error of not stick-
ing to the ripgid system of discipline that we really had,

that T had to carry 1t on.

Q But 1f vou and Abe Brothman had been working

"

together for a common end, a8 you told us, why did you
not tell him then, "Abe, T sm sorry, 8ll this nonsense
about having a wife and children was pure fabrication"?
Why didn't you tell him that then? A Pecause there
e was 30 much thet hsd to be straipghtened out, that it wss
far easler to continue the fiction. The reason that I
was told to give the fiction and to continue it was

that one sad experlence in the past when T had shown
myself as a single man and the person involved had not
been very cooperative, he thoupht T was too unstable; so
that was the reason for the fiction - one of the réasons.

Q You told us of the original resson for the fiction,

put who told you to continue the fiction in 1936 and
1947 and 19482 A Tn 1946 1 4did 1ﬁ'on my own volition

F ' pecause as I have said before - T have ssked this question

before - I had pgotten so horribly tangled up that it was

-

aétually éégier to éontinue by an occasional, what I hoped

T L

vas a npn-commitfal'ansver, than to try to straighten the

vhole mess out.

PR TP

Q " Do you ;éﬁember in 1935 that Mr, Brothman
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invited you to Join his new f{rm? A That !s correct, -
194% also.

Q All right. Did you not %ecline and did you not
give as one of your reasons for declining the fact that
you had made an excellent purchase of a house in a suburdb
of Philadelphia and that your wife would not like to dbe
transplanted from that place to New York? - Did you
not assign that as one of the reasons? A That was partly
false but i1t was besed on truth. My mother and T had
purchased a home and I didn't want to be trsnsplanted
to New York.

Q The fgct remains, hovever, that you d41d come to
New Yotk in 1946, 1s that right? A T d1d, yes.

THE COURT: Vhen d1d Miss Moskowitz become » §em~
ber of the firm of Abe Brothmsan Associates?

THE WITNESS: A3 nesv a3 T c¢can remember - an
actusl member of the firm or just came to work there?

THE 7TOURT: Q;ll,'gi e us both. When d1d she

go to work there?

THE YW ITNESS: 'I think ahe went to work zonetime

in early 1945. T don't know exactly vhen.

THE QQbRT: And when d1d she vecome 2 member of

the fivm?

THE WITNESS: She became » member of the firm -

~and again this 1s vagdelf sonetime tn 1946 or 1947 - an




@
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BY MR. KLEINMAN:

a] You said it was partly true that you had purchased

a hone where your mother and father lived? A That 1s

correct.

Q D1d you purchase thet home? A My mother and T did.
] When you came to New York to work for Abe Brothman
Associstes in 1946, you returned to Philadelphis on week-

ﬁ% ends, 1s that right? A That is correct.

Q% Q  You did not, however, return every weekend to
Philadelphis, did you? A4 No, T worked s good msny week-
ends,

Q And 1t was the common practice, wess 3t not, for

Mr. Brothman to drive you to the Pennsylvanis Station and
for you to make the train for Philadelphia?

A He did that often, yes.
Q And 1t Qasnof unusual for Miriam Mogkowitz to

be in the éutOmobile vhen'you drove to the Pennsylvania
Station, 18n'f that correct? A That !s correct.

Q Did vou give any detétléuof the twins, Essie

ahd David? pid von sa&, for example, that they were

vorn in 1935 uhilé you were in Cincinnati on some business
ofvthe fjkm bﬁ.whom Z0u wer;ithen emploved? A T cannot

~_recall,

m' ~Q;”""'_id you tell others, in addition to Abe Brothmen,
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that vou hadbtﬁins vho were Yorn in 19357

A When people used to query, T 831¢ that T was
8 married man and T had two children. ‘hether T told
them twins or not, 7t can't recall. As T 3214, T tried
to stay avay from the subject because T was afraid
T couldn't keep conaistently telling the sape story.

Q In vhat part o» tn what suburdb of Mtladelphis
d1d your family live? A Northeast.

Does 1t have any other name, any locsl name ?

No, 1t does not.

Ts there a sudburb o° Philadelphis Ynown as Abing-
Oh, yes, there 13.

Q@ You do not live 1n Abington, do you? & No, 7T
live far away from Abington.

Q Di1d you not say-that you purchased a home in
Abington for your wife and family? A T realized when T
came up -~-

MR. KLETNMAN: | May we have an answer first? 7T
do not know vhat {t ts leading to.
H THE COURT: ‘Ansver f{rst veés or no and then pive

your explanation.

THE WITNESS: A1l right. What wes the question,

THE COURT;” D1d you not 8ay that you bought » home

1n Abington for JOUP vife and family?
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THE WITNESS: Yes, T diad.

THE ©OURT: Go ahead.

THE WITNESS: This i1s what occurred --

MR. XLETNMAN: Now I submit, vour Honor, thsat

we have an answer.

THE COURT: Go ahead. Answer the question,

THE WITNESS: T d4d say that I purchased s home
{n Abington. 7T realized after T came up here two things:
f{rat, that there was this vhole horrible mess of lies
which was practically impossible to straighten it out,
T™erefore, I couldn't continue with Abe, And T also
remembered that I had dbeen told that Abe was hot but the
d4fficulty was that from the very moment that T got there
the firm was in financial difficulty, and these continuing
states of emergency, and 1 kept putting off from one time
to another leaving the firm., And on one occasion,’in
Aoril of 1947, T f1lled out afcivil service application.

Tn other words, from the very time that I ceme

up there I saw that 1t was no place for we, I was too
deeply involved. There vefe.fbb many things in my past
and T 'p’iénned on leaving, but I felt that if I d1d

leave that the fi;m would sufféf theréby, and there were
_ao‘many people that put so mucﬁ»of hard work snd actusl
heartbreak into the formatipn.éf ﬁhis company, end its

cdhtihuing operation, that T kept putting off from month

I
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to month, hoping that the firm would get some sort of
a decent contract wvhich would put it fairly solidly
on its feet, and then T could leave, and T could leave

vithout the feeling that because T had left the firm

had collapsed,

?
)

e 4T 7
Hohis
g’

EY MR. KLEINMAN:
Q Is this all in explanation of whether or not you
bought a house in Abington, Philsdelphin? A Yes., 1

kept trying to cover up, and at the ssme time I planned

X on lesving.

N MR. KLEINMAN: 7T move to strike out thast last
- ansver as not responsive, your Honor.

THE COUR}: Yes, strike 1t out.

THE WITNESS: All right.

Q Did you say in 1942 and 1943 that you d1d a lot

of traveling for the Penn Sugar Compsny &nd there was s
change-over, a8 great demsnd for Industrisl alcohol bro—
cesses oOr production and you did = lot of traveling in
1942 and 1G%3°? A T did a lot of traveling, all right,

but not‘for Penn Sugar.

Q  But did yvou not ssay thet you did = lot of traveling

for Penn Sugdr 1n 1982 snd 19437 A T cennot recsll.
Q Didryou'not séy es » result of vour being spwsy from

home in 1242 ahd;i9h3 that SarahAreéented your absences -~

S

T AN

P

your wife Sarsh? A Actuslly it WAs my mother.

PruerRRe
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Q But d1d you not 33y that it was your wife

Sarah who resented these absenczes? A T may have.

Q And did you not say thet your wife Ssrah during

your absences started to have an affair with an elderly

rich real estate broker? A T cannot recall.

A4

Q Well, d1d you ever mention the fact that your
home life had been brokxen up by some elderly rich real

estate broker? A T cannot recall.

Q Did you say that your home 1life had been dbroken
up by someone? A I recall having ssid thest a3 s result
of the expenses T had incurred on these trips for the
Soviet Union in repgard to my espionage work, this 18 what
T told Abe, thst there hsd come a rift between this
ficti1tious wife and myself.

Q Youdid not tell Abe "fictitious wife," did
you? A No, T did not tell Abe "fictitioua vifg.“

Q Yes, go ahead; did you mention sny elderly

broxer, elderly rich man? A T cannot recsll.

a:ﬁj§ 2 Well, did vou not say to Abe and to others that

your home had been broken up and you wanted to get back

to Philadelphia on weekends, so that you could watch

and see your chitldren surreptitiously plaving in a park,

to lodk a2t them from afsr; 4138 you give any such story

to Brothman end others? A I mAy have. T wantec to

'getHOme and dee my family and Abe wanted me to stey
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"OM ummmea

EPIOHAGE-R

PURFOSE

|b setbrththe recetttvelopmettiseeprosecutadm -

Abrehem Brothmen  end Miriam  Moskovitz, for the purpose obringing
Q tdate the intonation previously set forth for budget hearing
testzinomr. -
IThe rad Brothmn elaskowitz ccmnumesmbed 0, 1950

Bhfovetited RRIGRISTIGLGROAGH IWBOXTRGIN JUSTIGHLIGAE#39;! O,

utter dediberation %It s~to @sfeimdan
s#3mdersth e selsighjeBIFHMetsevien efatperRtentisz-¢
| &#39;sndpsg&#39;etlneoqt$10,0000nOountllo. lot the indietmentsndtoserve
five years end pey dine &5,000 ddount: lo. 2. Itvas didered Pq
the sentences vere ton eonsecutiveiy end  that Brothmen was tstand
committed until histine  was paid. Atthe sometine, Judge Keufmsn
sentenced. I-loskowitz teerve two years ithe  penitentisryend  pgr ine
W! at $10,000 dbountlo. 1 dhe indictmnt. She was likewise 0l-as:-ea
tetead committed rmtil her ns was peid.

A4l

recommended thathls informatign be mad.eevei ible ab the
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gEn to whether United States
Attorneylrviggl.BaypolpsrsonsJJ.yvsr:Ltiedthroughacheck
of Police epertmnt &#39;s
1£1.1¢?161 3I,@1¥¢n8b118&#39;TIiEE i&#39;-11219.0B6; i&#39;i" ?nl= &#39;=bIT$
Gold. Ibis” 1: to advise mt the nu in this utter  re ects that

Foolye o tmsTo Stemtds e

"92

the i York Police Departnsht byjanigeiat  of the BLiJreay. L&#sg-
-on " -3; 92
92 92 "&#39;
&#39; leonard Igons, Oolunmiat, indicated in his column, a copy of .-
& #3839, which 18 attached hereto, that the original  in£O11nltiOn concerning the

license mmberonthe car d:rivenbyBrothlsaninl91+llas ZIIQCBB; _ &#39; '
further, that United States Attorney Beqpol, upon learning that
Brottmsn frequently perked his car in front oi tire hydrants, checked

the Police Department records and obtained the corroboration with

respectto instant license numbehavingbeenissuedin the namef

Brothnsn.

A review nstter reflects that the time

of the search mde Bureau subsequent to the arrest or /

Harry Gold, a small d in his possession on which appeared
&#39; his instructions tor his first contact irith Brothmsn. In these in-

structions there was set fagh an identification or the esr in which

Brotlmnn would appear the NewYork License lo. 289088.

The file reflects that a cheek
lew York State Motor Vehicle Bureau, but i
automobile registration records tor tns&#39;ye

rum. 310,p.18! e

E&#39 I 9 &#39:~//
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ubae uentl , rd|n to the £110 t

g%gzp lue e%]t lemnt»
r»ina%- &#B@ d§‘t em? nh=u.:e.csr8e_1¢s =921m!diim

P.&#39;8 <= ¢8 9 :L aBp ¢ar.nined.bl. vl }.J, AygdinT 151941
turthar, that Bromanw car, pt the the at e mmoni T R IE1&#39; R"e&#39 iTO&#3

License No. 289088. Ibid. 310, p.18!

Bu inrcrmtion regarding the Pélioc Depu-meat records nu
danlopod by IBI Agents and not by Sap-pol.

Name. This in for your intorntiun.

$21
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FROM DO-7
OFFICE OF DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAUOF INVESTIGATION

TO
OFFICIAL INDICATED BELOWBY OHCK MARK

I&rToIson |
j e 19

Mr. Bosen

| 115-- -%/ M/la~7?

-4410 M. ’ "
Mr.  Mohr
- x Mr.  Neaae
Miss Gandy ¢- - 1.-
7.4-.. "
=, ~ =~ ;A * &#39,:7 i
See Me

I Note and Return 51&7H9 nV921

For  Your Recommendatio

"9,-15%? 1- 5 ff,

What are the facts?
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An4d_|_,Ite moment | think my at mile!
ahead d their govu-nment, prepared s the
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"NIm &#39: u:tnted1tilnotbecameldon thnvean_ew
tur eat but becauaeon the eve ol u my year my &#39;9ov&#39;e

meat does mt tell me whntvital dude: | inult perlorm, what

g - amen-by any aneuure-ncri cea must make to neevthi:
new.yeal-throu¢ht.hewaylbelinit:A.|JanAmerican, me and
150,1110.00@ther Americans. &#39;

; | wouldn&#@9durprised in&#39;1281ings get worn before 1

S they" get better. A lot o! thins! Wuuldn&m#}lrise me, mginly
92mpleuva.nt.- . ~~ &#39;

~13 :1&#3ofeadmit  Ihu glaitobe dive Iniklckini. I
lluspectmontpeoplewill,&#39;too.l|ueulca.uputupwitbthe -

new_vyearilitc&#39;anputupvithvme. ;~ &#39;- &#39;
7 PP = Urge»

(L :

I state ; evidenceend aireed to testify in the Brotbmnn Ipy trial,
) &#39;hed3Bdeldi investigator! that an espionagecontactvim u
2, made In Elma 1 careywnelly Bl-othmenGddaidtbet the
license number INWBB. achieck tpade et the bureau
cg mater vehiclestor the ownershipregistration. but the bureau

e 1 -epoi-am in rm 1&#39;e& ood oyt {The pro-
T |o&#39;cutof Attomex .Bayi>ulthen learned that Brothmm AP I

-~ ilrequen ypubedhinenr  iptroptothydrmm echeckedthe
Cu—92.&%¢3¢)o ee department thereobtainedhe corroboration
luriwiealinthc 1ree-day&#39;pel&#39;h0OcimentinnedbyGold,theowne: &#309;
*e--"El-&@B;tha irhoce linens: number was 220188, Bmth.man,_rel BRSNS
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BEAHAIEROTHIVI\A&B F#39; BSTRUCTIQMUSFICE &#3

*‘“«9%9 jeob . tried hefore -~ 4

11/8/50 Conwcted .11/22/50dyoth _gr- &#39;
counts. Sentenced 11/28/50 to S5years <;-

ml

sonmentand $15,000 fine  @econd_ - &#3
Icgunt and 2 yegssonment and .
“$10,000 fine ~ dmst count,. Serving _j. &#39
&4 of- sentence on first count to begin  after
om U%L’l .01 sentence cond count.
é\i II#]QlUC%SI ormat| = -|:1.192* ‘e
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ISECRET

bail  fund Asked by B&ROTHMAN

translate certain articles for  him
which  BROTHMANCclaimed  were necessary
for his defense. Teede with"
atomic  energy. B1OMKAS advised
that GOLD vabeut to be inducted in
Army dpoke him about taking over
BROTHMAN. BLACK di@ims told 8QLp
that this vbeuld foolish dilece
himself a@gpected be inducted.
States BROTHMANhas been sympathetic
to Communist movement and Soviet
Union for many years. Résults
handwriting dyamination FBI Lab
set out. Parole  report and dis-
03375000 enolosed. 4
QPQ

$b Q

INAAANIECO NI~ A0/



mz 100-95068»

TABLE OF CONTENTS

..1252
[ Trial and Subsequent Legal Procedures........ -.3
I Additional Information From HarryGold......... »5

m  Q Identity Of And Interviews With Shura  Swan.-.».29

lv. Q@ Investigation darothman and Miriam  Moskowitz
iBwitzerland............. 35

\ Additional Information From Elizabeth T,
Bentleyga-.4-U...--..~.-.038

v Interview With Thomas Black INew York,..--.,.38

il Results  dflandwriting Examination By FBI
Laboratory.,............... hl

saint |

2A



NM0O-95068

| - rapistmo_sus_ssgvailaGARa c>caovass

ThieialofABRadbAMokliragé osxowxm:

began November 8, 1950, before IRVING R. KA ., United
States District Judge for the Southern District of New

York, in accordance with  the ruling of Redgsl
WILLIAM H. BONDYmade October 30. 1950. At the opening

session of thisal certain  preliminaries were dis-
posed ohcluding the ruling of Judge KAUFMANto remand
both defendants to the custody of the United States
Marshal  during  this trial. Both sides were instructed

by the judge tbe prepared to begin with the selection
¢;1 jury on November 10, 1950. The government was
represented at this  session and throughout the entire
trial by United  States  Attorney IRVING R. SAYPOL and his
assistants ROY M. COHN and JOHN M. FOLEY. Special -
Assistant to the Attorney General THOMAS DONEGAN also
assisted throughout the trial in an advisory capacity.
WILLIAM W. KLEINMAN, MORTIMER SATTLER and WILLIAM L.
MESSING represented the defendants. The entire day of
November 10, 1950 was consumed with the picking

jury  consisting of twelve individuals plus four alternates.

On November 13, 1950, the actual taking of testi-
mony began after the opening statements of the prosecution
and the defense. The following individuals appeared for
the government  during the course of this trial:

SA DONALD E. SHANNON
Mrs. ADELAIDE LOWE
Mi SELEI.-IZ4~ B E#3B3R#.B.EIISILEY

Srmsozio
Miss JEAN NIEMASECK

SA FRED C. BIHKBY
Patrolman ~ JOSEPH T. WALSH,
New York City Police Department

Defense witnesses were:

BENJAMIN G. DANN,

Sales Manager,
New York Office, _
Hendrick  Manufacturing Company &#39;

30 Church Street.

{ SE99"
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JNOOMBUVS &#39;0"

r “of ¥Chemical
and Metallurglcm Engineering"
Published by Mc,Grsw-Hill

Publishing Company. ="
On NovembeQZ &#39 ;1980 192b0

déyonso ind the government "delivered = their

suations and Judge.KAUFMANcharged the Jury At B350 PM
on this day the jury brought in a verdict g#”ty for
BROTHM both counts and for Mgg g lgg on e one

count. Both defendants were continued by the court in

the custody of the United States Marshal.

_ On November 25, 1950, BROTHMAWNas sentenced to
five years imprisonment and $5,000.00 fine on count two

and two years imprisonment and $10,000.00 fine  on count
one. According Judge KAUFMAN&#3H1®  the serving of
the sentence on count one is to begin after the serving of
the sentence on count two has been completed.

MOSKONITZwas sentenced to two years imprisonment
and $10,000.00 fine. Both defendants are to stand

committed until these fines are paid.

The records maintained by the Clerk of the Court,
Southern  District of New York, reflect that an appeal In
this case ik November 30, 1950,

In answer to a Writ of Habeas Corpus Ad Testifi-

candum both defendants appeared before SYLVESTERJ. RYAN,
United States District Judge, Southern District of New

York, on December 7, 1950, where they were both sworn in.

They were then hoought the office of Assistant
United States Attorney, VINCENT P. HAO, where.they  were
examined in suplementary proceedings to determine their
assets. This was in connection with the government&#39;s

attempt to collect their f8a39;

Also on December 7, MHE0IAM W. KLEINMAN made

an application for bail pending appeal before MARRIE
B. CHASEof the United States Circuit Court of Appeals;

however, as this  application was not made before a tuli

bench of this court, it was adpurned% gygm
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Il DODOTQEEARDMAZARRAKGOLD

The following information from HARRY GOLDwas
obtained  Uie writer and SA THOMASH. ZOELLEH:

OLD &ta@g}[ﬁdvdi@t Su P&Qﬁ”

tolling him about BRO ing to him b

about August,,I9hl. One meeting  was scheduled  at which
time SAM was going to introduce BROTHMAN to GOLD per-
sonally; however, at this meeting SAM appeared and told
G(ETAD) the meeting was cancelled. According to GOLD,
the next  meeting occurred on September 22, I9h1, which
was the  night.of Roch Hashana. At this meeting SAM again
appeared and told GOLD that BROTHMAN hadto be home that
night because of the  religious holiday. GOLD recalls  that
he was angry dbiut since the meeting was scheduled

for after sundown which was actually after the holiday had
ended and, therefore, there was no reason \VAROTHMAN

aootld cometo this meeting. Gt that on this
occasion SAM intended again to make the introduction

personally.

GOLD further stated that with regard to his meetings
with SAM, they  wioaite @ans each meeting for the
following meeting. SAM never communicated with GOLD prior
toa meetingto cancel it, Instead GOLD vabwibd/s show
upr the meeting, walit for about Fed, if SAM
did not appear he vgould home. He ioerhd return a
week later to the same place at the same time. GOLD
advised that if he arrived for two meetings and SAM did
not come this was asignal togo, onthe third weelq to en
emergency meeting place which would have been previously
agreed upon EAM and GOLD. According to @@eyD,

would vary  these emergency meeting places fromtime  to
ti 1116-

Regarding vinformation BROTHMAN told @GOdud
HELEN ELIZABETH TENTLE! Gaidb that in the first
two or  three meeting he had with BROTHMAN, BROTHMAN was
very inquisitive about HELEN, asking "How is she?" etc.
@Cidpding to his instructions from SAM and his
other Soviet superiors tn know everything always, stated
that HELEN was fine  and gave BROTHMAN the impression that

d R#39:3 7
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he knew all about her. GOLD rdlled aboutthe  time
BROTHMAN switched his employment tothe  Chemurgy Design
Corporation they were discussing how pleased the Soviets

had been with the Buns-S report. At that time BHOTHMAN
told @E@LD he was \gad tobe ridof HELEN she

had no technical background.

About aear later, BROTHMAN told @&@itD HELEN
had been aery peculiar Soviet agentas she had triedto
seduce him. GOLD added that one of the reasons  why
BROTHMAN probably did not getalong  with HELEN was be-
cause she strictly adhered to instructions, acted ady
aourier, and would give him practically nelp in
getting his material ready.

GOLD advised that it was not  his practice to help
his contacts but sEAd had said to get BROTHMAN&#39;S p
material out, GOLD was d3THE&#39;ih ahy  wiagt he could.
Therefore, he said he gave BROTHMAN considerable help in
preparing reports and assembling them without SAM S
knowledge; V

ABOLD&#39;Second meeting with BROTHMAN, which took
place in the Childs Restaurant on the west side of
Columbus Circle in New York Qity, @au® BROTHMAAI
verbal list of things in which the Soviets were interested
GOLD had previously obtained this list fEAM. This
list included production of aviation gasoline, techniques
of rubber manufacture, particularly synthetic rubber,
anything pertaining to aircraft, petrolou lubricating
material, colloidal graphite, strategic chemicals like
acetone and butyl alcohol, plus anything anilitary
value.

BROTHMAN once told GOLD thatin the past he had
given information onthe Houdry Cracking Process. GOLD

L GGG S oWHS itte

5-



m00-95068

GOLD got the impression also from  what BROTHMAN
told E&#39;i&#39thé& Heatdrick  Company was supposes to  have
built  &oudry  plant for the Esso  Oil Company which

company had obtained the rights for this particular plant
fromthe  Sun-Oil Company. According to GOLD, BROTHMANvas
able tobtain the information about the_8ggdgl £;9g9g9g8~

since he was employed atthe Hendrick Company.

IR
Among things IScussed on tbicasion was the

LD& 39 S i ver th M rjak Da

7. BROTHESANS oo Ut R

prlnts WhICh the agents  might have  found and  was critical

of GOLD for having admitted to them that he dtifld blue
prints in his home which  Head received from BROTHMAN.

BROTHMAN again tried to [oess GOLD the  dtway
GOLD was helping BROTHMAN write a book on some chemical
processes. It was at  this meeting that BROTHMAN aid GOLD
agreed to cooperate with the FBI or at least give an"
appearance of cooperation despite the counsel of GIBBY
NEEDLEMAN. Further, BROTHMAN wanted to know  all about
GOLD&#39;S espionageactivity and continuall% kept pressmg
him for  more information. However, GOL said that id
not give himany  more. _

GOLD recalled that between the time that he got his
subpoena to testify before the Grand Jury and the time he
actually testified Qluly 31, 19b7, BROTHMAN gavehim a
copy of a transcript which BROTHMAN  had dictated to his
attorney, THOMAS KIERNAN, immediately after BROTHMAN
testified before the same Grand Jury onJuly 22,19h7.
According to GOLD, BHOTHMAN gave him this transcript to
read so that GOLD  would know exactly what BROTHMAN had
S&1do

GOLD further stated that the night before  hesti~
fied they left snorama  N&#39;S office at about 1130 PM,
MIRIUM MOS accompanied them. She, however, urged
tem Otake herhome early so that they could discuos the
story GOLD would tell the Grand  Juryon the fol owing day.
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York. After picking they tMERSKOWITZ home.

Then LEVINE, GOLD and BROTHMAN rode aroundin  BROTHMAN&#39;S
car for  sbout ?5Er hours during which  time BROTHMANlis-
cussedtho  Communist Party line ieffect at that partioud

lar time, BROTHMAN&#39;S excusefor picking WEVINE in the

[6b amebik WhABigfothifidissattiatesi Fisvever,
bﬁ;:?r:g![ng sh%gttD BROTHMAN talked™ aboUt everything else

Atabout h:0Oin themorning onJuly 31,I9h7,

BROTHMAN aid GOLD finally arrived BROTHMANIS homo; how-
ever, before actually entering BROTHMAN&#39;S apartmenhouse
thcyweclked on Skillmnn Avenue discussing the By D -
wasto tell the Grand Jury. Bhisng walk BROTHMAN
stated to GOLD that  the main thing was to tell the same -
story that he told tthe Grand Jury.

GOLD stated that after he testified he also went to
see BROTHMANIS attorney, Mr. KIERNAN, upon BROTHMANG&#39:;S
instructions and told KIERNAN exactly what he had told

the Grand Jury. -

GOLD also advised that in19hB  when he ldie
BROTHMAN firm, BROTHMAN said to him toremember the&#39;Rover
Bo ys"a.nd not to pull a"LOUIS BUDENZ9 Atthis time
BROTHMAN wanted to guver the fsctscgain but GOLD refused
saying that both dhem knew the facts. :

cold Laiso recs edin 1191; sBr OMrL fa VOreq

the %GBI% dFRANCI ANKLIN. BHOTHMAN, according.
continuall speaking in favor dhe  material
FRANKLIN vpablishing ahis tame tried to in-

fluence GOLS and everyone  else connected with him  into
filewing Franklin line»

| ?n.this connedtishoulde notdtht both

ROL OLLAN and his brother, GERHARD NORVA QLLAN, stdte
that HOTHMAN was in  fafor the expulsion of EARL
ROWDER and talked against BROWDER&#39;S policies, 92

. 9D =4 1&#309;
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It appears possible, therefore, in \aéw the
above information from GOLD, that BROTHMAN and MOSKOWITZ
had their  trouble with tHe&#39;COmmunist Pardg previously 92
reported over BROTHMANIS support of FRANKLIN rather than
over his championing the cause @&EARL BROWDER.

The "Daily  Worker", dfast Coast Communist news-

gaper, March 2t, 19uB, announced that EB888;8 EBANKLJEL _
had been expelled from the Communist Party after an
investigation that resulted in three mnin  charges. These
are as follows:

"That Head for rconsiderable period of

time in his club section and place of employ-

mentand  through  athennels worked to

undermine the discipline, unity and authority

of the  Party.

"That he had been thenter of the factional
group in the Party seeking to dpkt
organization,

"That he  had carried on disruptive activities
trying to create alissident group within the
Jefferson Sdhera he was employedas a
teacher which had reflected discredit on the
Party before the teachers and students of that

progressive people&#39;s school," &#39;

The following additional information regarding
GOLDVS association with BROTHMhN  was furnished to SA8
RICHARD E. BRENNAN and T,SCOTT MILLER:

Over a period of years, between [I9h3 and  March I9h6,

BROTHMAN, on several occasions, requested GOLD to ask
his Soviet superiors whether they could furnish him with,
arrangement whereby he cuait for the Soviet Union
through AmLn2g, doing chemical engineering design&#39;work,
BBOTHMAN explained that would require sumsin the
amount @25,000.00 or $50,000.00 to obtain the proper
setup for carrying this out,

In addition, GOLD said, on two occasion BHMAN
told him: Il_ that had two friends£ . eis &#39;0and &#39;

[ I B |
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Desi n Co ny, he needed several dollars
week to pay their salaries. He said that if hmuld
employ these men, it would greatly expedite the transfer
of information to the Soviet Union. QQLD said he spoke

to his Soviet superior _53m, about this and the offer was

abruptyreﬁcted <250na later date, sometimieefore

PIETIBVEh B U SY s Bttt Uihploy

Chemurgy prowded the man&#3%alary could be paid.
BROTHMAN desired to amMPloyAN to expedite the transfer
of information to the Soviet  Union. This time @Ge
even montionedrit to SAMbut he told BROTHMAMt a later
date that the proposition had been rejected.

Regarding the matter of subsidizing BROTHMANso

21 he could do chemical engineering design work for the
7&#39 9 oviet Union, BBOTHMANold GOLDthat it was the one

desire of his life to be. able to work in sch fashion,
openly. According t&OLD, BROTHMAN said that he would
gladly work with only the slightest margin  of profit, I
just so he made enough for the ordinary wants of life and
that heould furnish the Soviet Union with  extremely
valuable data. He emphasized the fact that by having his
own organization he ‘beuld able to travel all  over the
United  States and obtain process data in  other fields in
which the Soviets might be interested. Thus, the idea
was that not only would this chemical engineering organize
tion  function legitimately but would serve as a focal

point  for espionage activities. GOLD stated that he never
got very far in explaining any of this to SAM because he

was always out off very sharply and told that the whole
idea was ludicrous,

The one point that was hammered home by SAM and

every single one of thther Soviet agents whom GOBD
knew was the fact that they were totally uninterested in
anything that an individual might design. What they
wanted were proven processes--ones already in successful
operation in the United  States. In fact, the Soviet

agents all went a step further, and they said that they
much preferred to have a puboess worked at say 80%
efficiency but did so -consistently to one which worked at

95% efficiency but which was only in the experimental or

S sea'l
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theoretical stage. In fact, they rmwily preferred

but they insisted on proven ptocesses. was emphasized
to GOLD again and again that the only work they would
consider taking from BROTHMAN wlaeast which  involved
plants already in  successful operation in the United
States. The Soviet egents,according tGOLD, had on
absolute veneration and holy respect for American
technological skill.

GOLD;ald that he began work for the EROTHMAN

Organization in late May of [9h6 After he had been in
New York for e week, BROTHWANnNOotifi ad him th tMIRIAM
MOSKOWIT¢ and he Would metbt e man called GHAPIN. This
rdeeting ekd morping, Fltioccured d
[eg§|dené portheSouiidgéq gag%p §oersfg

F&W\t @57 B ableczira
contract for them deS|gning and directing plants for tho
production of synthetic vitamins, particularly those

T

@Hﬁ%ﬂﬁfesﬁﬁﬁﬁi@ﬁé@@fh@ﬁ‘heeetmg
was amdnged a man calle IANOVICH the gmtgng_

@B ZAEQQQ. said that he was terribly upset when

he heard of this impending meeting from ABE and on the

night of the very day that heard of it he sot uwpth
BROTHMAN avitRIAM MOSKOWITZ in  Miss MDSKOwITZ&#3part-
ment dfighth Avenue uUn@O AM listening to
BROTHMANharangue  against the perfidy of the Amtorg
Corpor tion. a

re again he mentioned how shabbily his  friend
SHUR» WANhad been trerted. Very reluctantly at the end
of the harengue GOLD agreed to go with BROTHMANo Amtorg
the following day.

AzCdimdingly, and BROTHMAMet TVERIANOVICH and
the Russian notified them that before any contract could
be obtained S prospectus rhast submitted. BROTHMANand
GOLD discussed the fact that such s pwospectus cost

in the neighborhood of $10,000.00 to $20,000.00 to prepare
and they began to worry about whether they could afford to
go ahitad such a project without any guarantee of

obtaining the work.
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As a result dhis

L]

discussion with BROTHMAN, a

L) !
oLD. Th was the
NEEDLEMAN. This meeting was dyanged JULES KORCHIEN
who knew NEEDLEMAN intimately. During-this luncheon

engagement, NEEDLEMANs
efforts on behilf of BR
the usual Soviet policy

a prospectus on a process

There followed, d
four subsequent meetings

tated that he would exert his best
OTHMAN&#39i8n but that it was not
to make advance payments for just

uring the summer of 19h6, three or
between BROTHMAN;818RIENOMI H and

@QLD, These were all at the Amtorg offices as had been

the first meeting  with

TVERIANOVICH. At almost all of

these NEEDLEMAN was present either at the beginning or at

some subsequent time.

During these meetings BROTHXANand

GOLDturned over to TVEBIANOVICH a fairly complete pros-
pectus for the manufacture of certain synthetic vitamins

of the s.Complex~ -Thiamine. B1! Niacin Pantothenic, . Acid,
P rléoxme I596!, RIBO

avin B25,andAscorbicAcid

itamin C!. This prospectus consisted of the chemical
regctions which it was proposed to make each vitamin,
drawn out on fullescale blueprint paper and ®#3ell
estimates of the cost of regular production of each of
the particular vitamins. Some engineering calculations
were added as illustrative examples. All  of this work
was turned over to TVERIANQVICH. e

It should be added

that when BROTHMAN and GOLD

initially submitted the prospectus TVERIANOVICH rejected
it saying that they should hery careful not to infringe
on any existing patent structures either in the United

States or elsewhere. Therefore, the rbegctions which

they proposed to prepare

these vitamins were novel but

completely  untried. They were textbook ideas. Possibly

this is the reason they

never heard any further about it-

TVERIANOVICH, however, was pleased with the work
and told them that he would try to expedite a contract as

12- 9]
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BRSTEMAN "k 55 ihad thelt meetingyith

TVERIANOVICH. This was held notin  the Amtorg offices
but in amall bar dbmss street on Madison Avenue.

GOLD said thatthey never ssw.I1IEB1A Q!£88 again.

They not hear anything on this for several
months thereatfter. Eventually aneeting was arranged by
NEEDLEMAN with TVERIANOVICH&#39;S successor. GOLD said that he
aontld recall his name. He stated that he was asmall
man of about 5&#39;, This meeting took  place in  the Imtorg
offices and the Amtorg  representative who had succeede
TVERIANOVICH said that he would look into the matter but
he had no knowledge of it. Nothing even came out  of this.

I,

-Sometime in April of 19h?, BROTHMAN called  GOLD
from the laboratory into the BROTHNAN offices at Long
Island City. He told-GOLD that he had been  notified by
NEEDLEMAN that the Soviets were interested ina plant for
the production of penicillin byeans of fermentation
processes. BROTHMAN wanted to know if GOLD knew anything

1 GRPSEROagdphidIM DN THMAN th

behalf of the Soviet Union and in addition had his own
personal knowledge of the penicillin process.

That very afternoon GOLD advised that he called TOM
BLACK.and that eveninghe cameto New York, He met with
BROTHMAN, MIRIAM  MOSKOWITZ and GOLD in the BROTHMAN offices
inthe ChaEham=PE- Ti BHIldingin  Long Island  City. During

the course of this meeting BLACK detailed for them the

salient points of the methods used for the production of
penicillin grmentation and its recovery from the fer-
mentation mash. Based on this, BROTHMAN prepareda  short
but complete prospectus and he submitted it the following
day to one of  the Amtorg men in  their offices--the man who
was interested in the process. Thetappointment was made:

yIBBY NEEDLEMAN at the request of BROTHMAN.

However, the prospectus received avery cold
reception and the aqlestion that the Amtorg representa-

Szjmzr
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tive seemed towant answered was, "Haveyou ever built

any penicillin plants before ithe United States and, if
so, where are they in successful operation so that | can
goand look ahem and see foryself?" Atone stage
during the talk with the Soviet representative, the

Russian made inquiries about another process, an

industrial chemical one, and BROTHMAN stated  that he

knew how the process operated. The Soviet representative

then asked  him \eanickly, "How?",and BROTHMANould
not answer--he was at  aomplete loss--he had not expected
this inquiry."

Thiswas the last time that. QLD_gver visited
the Amtg;g_pffices in company  with BROTHMAN and this is
the last time that he ever Heard BROTHMAN afny
overtures which he made tothe Amtorg Corporation.

On returning to Long Island, late that
afternoon, after this visit to amtorg, BROTHMAN was
exceedingly critical ahe manner iwhich Amtorg operate
its business and said that they failed to appreciate
people who really had information ofalue for them and
that he had run into many instances ahis in the past.

Sometime in February or March 19b? BROTHMAN
informed GOL D tast he now U | BY NYED &#39;as

the ir #3 forn iations oinP
: PQMEA%@%&%OT&BQ%%V@%?t?d I:l?sge &POM

protesihintitalled’gosfigrodt hiverss!

which firm wasowned bya manc . OLFSON in  Great
Britain. < &#39;

A day dwo before Memorial Day doh7,
when BROTHMAN and GOLD were visited by SAS DONALD
.SHANNON and FRANCIS , D,0O&#39;BRIEN.dhe . and 1
his Convefsatiahat afternoowﬁrh AB fie BROTHMLE
offices, he told GOLD  atthe 01 the  conversation
that MIRIAM ~ MOSKQMII§ was already on her Way over tosee

GIBBY iI&#39;N atthe  Amtorg offices, | ing
seek lagalce about how to answr W ation.
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That night during the course dheir conversa-

tions at the restaurant on Queens Boulevard called Sunny&#39;s
aThinatown, mjw tABE and @111 that she had been
followed on herway over to égtggg the BROTHMANar

but that she had succeeded ishaking tharsuit and

had ESFOLSMAN. Shéd that NEEDLEMAN&#3vEe was

to refuse ttalk to the FBI and to claim they were too,

busy because hbought that&#39;bydoigg talking they

might incriminate themselves. Aew days later, GOLD

returned to New Yafidr having gone to Philadelphia.
This was still the Memorial Day Weekend. He said that

BROTHM ,&NMWK@M“%WM%D@T&

NEEDLEMAN&#39;S apartment  which is on one aghe side streets
difentral Park West. BROTHMAN went upstairs to the
NEEDLEMAN apartment but firstrned NAOMI and GOLD to
watch carefully the windows across the way for any signs
afbservation. After_about twenty or thirty minutes,
BROTHMAN came downstairs in company with NEEDLEMAN and
drove GIBBY for  geriod atbout five minutes to his
destination in area somewhere in Manhattan, south  of
where he lived. BROTHMAN dropped him off a& street

corner.

GOLD further said that during the course dhe
drive, NEEDLEMAN, seeing BROTHMAN&#39;8nd NAOMI  BROTHMANIS
worried faces and GOLD&#39dejected appearance, gave the
three  dhem advice on howto deal with any future
interrogation by the FBI. He said, "The hell with them."
"Throw tham of the  office." "Tell them you&#39;reUWBF-2&7
"Don&#39;t talk to them." ]

Later that night, VBROTHMAN, his wife, and
GOLD arrived at BROTHMAN&#39sBmmer home Peekskill, they
discussed this phase d&IBBY&#39;Sadvice and  agreed that it
was highly impractical--that the best thing to-do was to
grewery appearance dfying to cooperate Wil FBI

, Abour five or Six weeks later BROTHMAN received
a subpoena tappear before a Federal Grand Jury ibew
York investigating espionage activities. As aesult of
this, BROTHMAN told GOLD that he had decided that after a
talk with GIBBY, it vibeuld best to retain the man who

<i{-$ PsSI
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Srthewsil Stresifm ofcieary, Gottidmendly and

Cox, the idea being to solicit avice on how &rand_Jury
worked and how BROTHMAN should conduct himself. On the
very night  that BROTHMANadvised QQg pf having received
tho subpoena, he was extremely angry discussing the
summons and  said that it was all areat shame and he was
dgoing expose it assuch. Hesaid thathe was going

to make  aompletely clean breast of the fact that he had
illegally furnished information to the Soviet Union

was doing claim that the soviets had never usedit and
that, in any case, it was information which could havc_

been obtained from the chemical literature. He aidded

that the Soviets had ndilered_the information he

had submitted but had gone arehd had purchased plants
covering these very same processes. GOLD could not recall
having made any objection in BROTHMAN&#3%pEsence to this
course although heaid he was horrified at the prospect.

lany case, sometime in the following few
days, GOLD  stated that hmentioned the matter to
MIRIAM MQ88g ITZ and she said she had heard the same &#39;
story from ABE and would  try to see what could loone
abssiiading him. Just before BROTHMAM_ was due to
testify before the Grand  Jury, BROTHMAN, MOSKOWITZ, and
GOLD had dinner at Tops3&#39;s Restaurant on Queens  Boulevard
in Forest Hills. There BROTHMAN told GOLD that he had
been to see KIIRNAN and had given him the same false
story;regarding how they had met, that he had  originally
told SA8 SHANNON and O&#39;BRIEN. Sometimeduring the
conversation, BROTHMAN excused himself tgo to the wash-
roomand  while he was gone  MIRIAM told GOLD that  he would
undoubtedly be very happy to hear that she and GIBBY
together,but principally KEEDQEMAN, had succeeded in"
dissuading BROTHMLN from his foolhardy determination to
tell the Grand Jbey truth about his espionage work.
She said tBBY had pointed out to ABE the following
two factors: .

1- Thatthe Grand Juag looking for

an admission frome someone which ad-
_mission stated that they had given

&#38°URion, to@i__..g. “
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would  never  reach the newspaper

dubious the d
State&itorn fe%ep & m >
to tell his story the Grand Jury.

Going back to the sumer of I9h6, 8QLD_advised
that BROTHMANtold him that he had arranged for a dinner
dpZBBY NESDLEMgS8IShome between NEEDLEMANBROTHMANaNd
coma, snowman told"him that since com! had informed him
of the fact that his breakup with his fictitious! wife
had been due to the matter of the Soviet Union owing him
skBn@00,00 for expenses he had incurred in connection
with his espionage activities, he said that he had spoken
tGIBBY about  this matter and tGdBBY had stated that
he thought he could arrange for some sort of reimbursement.

According to GOLD, he was exceedingly loath to
accept this  proposition because he thought that any in-
vestigation in the Amtggg files would PGV-QJtGIBBY :
and consequently td&#BS;SFOTHMN\IfaCt that he was not
married and that the sum of money owed him was not
$8,000.00 but about one-third of that amount. However,
GOLD said that he had no choice and came to New York for
the meeting with NEEDLEMAN. This never took place since
BROTHMANNformed him that NEEDLEMANad actually called
it off on Friday but that all during Saturday and up

until GOLD&#3agparture from Philadelphia that Sunday
morning, BROTHMANhad neglected to call him. He called -
eventually but only after GOLD had left  home. According to
BROTHMAN, NEEDLEMAN&#3x8use for cancelling the appointment
was due to the fact that he had to take his little girl to
a sumer camp, or possibly he was going to visit her at a
sumer da@pD stated that he heard nothing further

of this matter and he never brought it up again.

Dunr[@;latewmtemfl@%ﬁs@#ﬁ%l
occasions GOLDpaid "BROTHMANums 2 ' w50.00 which
BROTHMAN said were cover the additional blueprints
regarding  the BunaS process which he needed from the
Hendrick Company. BROTHMAN explained that if ho ordered
too many copies,the Hendrick Company might become sus-
picious, GOLD stated that he paid him theso sums out of his

-1.7 gy pf
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own pockeice | 'L refusetb furnisithem saé/thgt

there was no poin paying GOLD since he had notyét

received a single vital bit of information.

Sometime in  the summer or fall of I9h2  QQLD_
purchased for BROTHMAN forabout $h0.00 a Voigtlcnder
film-pack tgpe camera. Just before Christmas of I9h2
at BROTHMAN&#3x&quest GOLD stated he purchased two gifts,
one acarab bracelet and the other avoman&#39;s umbrella¢
BROTHMAN said that he had to give something to the
stenographer who was typing some of  the work Vileich had
recently submitted to the  Soviet Union. Each of these
items  @isdut $10.00. 0 Later ssormsm told GOLD that he

had given one of them to his  VW&ROMI, -

Just before Christmas of I9h5, GOLD visited
BROTHMAN at his offices on 32nd Street and GOLD gave him
&"  Keuffel and Essor slide rule costing nbcut $6.00
but which  was practically unobtainable at that time. When
GOLD came towork for BROTHMAN in May of IQLQ, he noticed
that AM MIRI mg SKO ITZ&#39a6 this slide rul amt BROTHMnN
seemed amasse n GOLD questioned Habout it. It
was obvious that he had given it to her explaining that it
was gift from him.

Sometime late in 19h2, at BROTHM;H&#3B8uest,
GOLD did aertain amount of laboratory work on the
recovery of spent nickel catalyst. This was concerned  with
a plant wtash then being erected at Seymour, Connecticut

this &ﬁw@'&iu|r|§éi”%i§§i%“f§ﬁ¢ét5RHEL§%%guc

atthe  Pennsylvania Sugar Company. In order to
DOUGHERTY, GOLDstated that he effected the foIIovmg

arrangement:

He gave BROTHMAN the sum of $150.00 ovi his

own pocket and told him to send it to Philadelphia so that

it would apear if they were receiving payment for this
work. DOUGHERTY and GOLD split the $150.00 and by doing so
GOLD said that he accomplished the following things:

1l - Meas able tbring about an indebtedness
cthe part of BROTHMAN ti  him which indebtedness he hoped

uld resg un BROTHNAN&#39;StenS|fy|ng his_ac 'uj_ﬂcs for
O £7 &#39;
-18  -"&#39;
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2 Hewas ableto provide QQUGHERT Ywith
$75.00 which he badly needed for hisfem .

3- ewas ableto setup the conditions

BF Rt Lo e v HISPS t8ee SgXHeACK,

could always claim to DOUGHERTY he was gomg teee
BROTHMAN with  the inducement of possible future work.

In thesumer ¢®h5, EQ%.SLIGBLANA/orkec

in the BROTHMAN Laboratories on the ethyl Methacrylate
process for abaut days. According to GOLD, the only
way he  could.get off wasto tBIDUGHERTY that he was
going to New York  to work for BROTHMAN. This time he
again paid DOUGHERTY some money out of his own pocket
stating that he had received these funds from BROTHMAN.
GOLD stated that he docs not believe that BROTHMAN knew
anything about his giving this money to DOUGHERTY.

There was a third occasion on which GOLD said
he gave BROTHMAN some funds in connection with work he,had
donefor himat the Pennsylvania Sugar Company andin which
work DOUGHERTY had assisted him. He told BROTHMAN teend
him aheck covering this amount. He could then split
this money with DOUGHERTY and again accomplish the three
purposes enumerated above-

Sometime in the safmmer 19h3, BROTHMAN advised

GOLD one night at the Chemurgy Offlcesthxt he had a
fﬁ 2 GO0 T

for the name of  one of the owfers, FELI. GLS

purpose of this job wasto makea surv of their malt
syrup plant and see what could one abcut converting it
into an industrial alcohol distillery. GOLD made this
survey and was paid the sum of $80@I00 he split  with
&#39;DOUGHERT Yiadhassisted himin  preparing the lengthy
report,

Sometime 11MKEBFnow;-&K3Bfroduced cow in

New York to aman called Dr. SIMO ILNER who claimed to be

SM?!

S - - &H3Qr ..
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representing man calleddARREKaRE T BE Belle
Meade Company of Virginia. .m;tyss professed to be inter-
ested in a process which DOUGHERTand GQIQ_hedevolved
for making a high  vitamin yeast from citrus waste molasses.
They sent samples and a general description of the process
to MILNER ata hotel address ilVashington but nothing

ever came of this.

At_one time, after the testimony of BROTHMAN
and GOLD before the 19h? Grand  Jury, BROTHMAN accused him
of having hadto provide DOUGHERTY \iibse fake sources
of income dbat GOLD could  more readily be able to go
offon  his espionage ttipsugh the United States;
Actually, theme only two, or possibly three at the
most, such instances and the instigation of all of these
was BROTHMaN&#39:&juests for laboratory work at the
Pennsylvania Sugar Company. GOLD said that he could not
dbis work without DOUGHERTY&#39;S knowledge,

, According to GOLD, he attended the Penn-
Columbia football game in  19h; together with MORRELL

StithtERAN DER e ANMB R %80

excused himself and in acccr ance with  aelegram from
BROTHMAN, met himin a restaurant in_the 30th Street

station, Philadelphia. He was WiiRIAM MOSKQHIEZ_ and
had attended the gmme &olumbia gFEHEE-—-T During the
course of the conversation, BROTHMAN told him of the
difficulties hveas having with his newly-formed firm,
particularly in perfecting grocess for the polymerization
of Methyl Methacrylete. He told GOLD that as ersonal
loan he badly needed some $200.00, ootn made this loan

thim and eventually it was returned but here again he
used the money as  a&over to DOUGHERTY stating that it was
for work they had donefor BROTHMAN,

On one occasion in the fall of 19hh GOLD
pstated that he sent BROTHMAKN rooery for $50,00.
He sent it from Bristol, Tennessee, Vinleile was an

65%5 sertb BROTFHIRNTEGUESt becausavaghort of
L seem
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Further accordlng) GOLDbewadaid off
fromhis employmeat the PennsylvanisugarCompairy
February [19h6 upon closing down of the Distillery Division;
despite’ the fact that promises had been madeto him two
years previous that when the distillery was inevitably

shut down his co-worker, QOUGHERTY,and he would be
returned to the firm*s Ressarc vision.

In March of [9h6 GOLDstated he came to New
York and in the course of a conversation with BROTHMAN
mentioned to him the fact that he was having difficulties
Wlth the Pennsylvania Sugar Company. BROTHMAMmmedlater

iy vEgroirodEnetate]fied
._ &&99 &#39 C’ ’&# Che ratt HENRY J AISIR.which agreement

called for the BROTHMAN organizat on to develop a

synthetic automobile body consisting of glasswool im-
pregnated with  a plastic. GOLD told BHOTHNLN that he
would consider the  matter. BROTHMAN said that his accept-

ance of KAISER&#39;®ontract depended on whether or reoOLD

joined the organization. He said held BROTHMANhat his
knowledge of the synthetic resinous field was nil  but he
said that this did not matter,all he wanted was someone who
was experienced in running a laboratory efficiently, He
said that GOLD&#3mBwledge plastics could come along as
he véatger. -
O As a result of this talk with BROTHMAN, the

following  Safirbay held a talk with $RIACS in which

he discussed the possibility of his going o work in New
York. BLACKagreed that it seemedlike unique opporgzunlty

Following this, DOUGHERTYand GOLD attended a
meeting of the nmerican Chemical Society at which meetlng |

obtaktaripoinrtheny 5

Director ladelphia Nav , turn
DOUGHERTYeferred GOLDto BOWEN BOWEI\gave GOLDa Civil
Service application which  he filled out and about a week
later he was afforded an interview at the Philadelphia

Navy Yard. There, according to GOLD, he met not only BOWEN
but the Naval officer, a chemist, who had been doing work



92

5 ()

N'Y00-95068 q;

3
on the Jufb developing  corrosion proofing  materials for
ships and aircraft. s rekult this  conversation
GOLD was recommended for the job and BOWEN stated that he
would hear from them very shortly. A30LD recalls this

job paid about $3300.00 or $3600.00 a year.
A month or so pas=ed d&BOLD went to see BOWEN

again at which tB@WEN told him that an unexpected deal
had come up regarding the job. He said it was just a
matter of waiting for Federal appropriation to cover the
salary and whatever laboratory needs would be involved.
He added that actually it might hrly or August before
this  came through. Upon questioning, BOWEN replied that
while the jobwas GOLD&#38|5 Ieould offer = no written
guarantee as to whether it would eventually be available.

s result of this  conversation and the prodding

of his family that GOLD obtain any sort of a job, he
entered uponthe r5TT3tlag scheme.

. GOLD said that he went to Chicago, lllinois,
by train and in the Palmer House there phoned BROTHMANIN
New York to give authenticity to this maneuver. At the same
t@@LD told his family that he waing to Detroit
where 88ISER and BROTHMANvere conferring. In this phone
call he to ROTHMANhat he was no longer "hot" dw
had previously indicated to him in March of that vyear and

was available for work at the BHOTHMAMNompany. GOLD
advised that he returned the same day from Chicago flying

back United  Airlines and that upon his arrival at the
Airlines Terminal near the Grand Central Station in  New
York he met QQQS8 EBI1;yho was also in NewYork seeing his
supervisor at the Acheson Colloids Corporation.

A few days later GOLD stated he _came to New
York and began his employment with the BROTHMANfirm as
chief chemist in charge of the laboratory Elmhurst and
at a salary of $100.00 per week. GOLDreceived a regular
salary from the BROTHMANfirm up until April or March of
19h? at which time the BROTHMANorganization ran out of
funds. He was paid only sporadically from than on until

22 v..&#39:8#39;.a...,
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he left in June of 191;.8. According to 001.0he believes
that his total payments  over some fourteen months

amounted to ap_FrOX|mater U500 the time that

he
left the BROTHMa@AWganization BROTHM@\MedQOLIBSOO 00
or $h000.00 back salary.

On December 26, 19kb GOLDmet ®viet

H&heniysSq B CEID @@agayment

for expenses urred in 1945, this

said he gave BROTHMAI\$175.00 a few days later explaining

that someone in Philadelphia had returned some money they
had owed him. GOLD gave BROTHMANthis money because for

about a month previous he had listened to a succession of
woeful  stories about how badly he needed personal funds

and how he had not been taking any salary from the firm.
GOLD stated that here he has used the work "gave"

deliberately because when he turned this money over to
BROTHMANhe explained that it was part payment for the
blueprinting exbhses BROTHMANhad incurred in the
past. This payment of&#39;thenoney occurred in the lobby of

BROTHMANG&#R@Sment house at L108 h2nd Street, Sunnyside

IP P@w York, and was very early in the morning.

%K%Qﬁbtaim&%OO 0C

loan from one LY who a” brother- |n Iaw of MORRELL
,DQHGHERIX_1nPhi adelphia. However, insure  that"
BROTHMANwould return the money to KELLY, GOLD told
BROTHMANthat he had borrowed it from a person called

AP" who operated at 10% personal loan service at the
Pennsylvania  Sugar Company. BROTHMANepaid the first loan
on time but in September of October GOLD made a second loan
Of $506000; T1113 was not repaid until January of next year.
In the interim on at least three dates in December and
January, BROTHMANgave GOLD checks covering the total
$550.00, three of which bounced. Eventually BROTHMNN did
make one of these checks good.

&#39; GOLD advised th4t from the very first week
that he came to A. Br thman Associates he noticed the

followinghredhctors:
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-The attachment between BROTHMAN an
QEXWWQ;

2 -BROTHMAN&#39;&nxiety to obtain a contract
from Amtorg.

3 -A recollection of the fact that his

had d hi
i TohBthat SREIHEZN whett

As aesult of these three factors, QOLD
determined to leave the employ of BROTHMAN as rapy as
possible. However, one financial emergency kept succeed-

-ing another and he never actually left until June  19hB.
As aeserve reason and asa palliative,GOLD always kept
inmind  the idea from March  dkpril of 19h?  that he
could tell BROTHMAN that even though he felt GOLD was
deserting the fshould GOLD return to Philadelphia, he
would waive his back salary. However,such affer was
not necessary because one morning itate April of I9h8 at

A<2EITES5 BRAHBBMBAG WhBROTEMAN endeav

to pacify Pefibarding PHIL&#39 S resentmentat MIRIAM

MOSKOWTIZ tksentment had arisen out of PHIL&#39;S

criticism of ABE&#39;S conduct of the business and MOSKOWITZ&#39;
PHIL and  GOLD should stay in the laboratory

Where tbe ngeda BROQHMAN stated that as a:ondition

wam B byem ttyees t6

We ve ac sal GOLD readily
reply.

Later, just on the morning of BROTHMANG&#39;S
departure for Switzerland ifate May of 19h8, BROTHMAN
told PHIL HEINE GOLD during aonversation in a
Child&#39;s Restaurant  onthe  West Side of Lexington Avenue
and below  Sist Street, thatone  ofthe  stipulations laid
down BYORMAN at aonversation earlier tbay between
NORMQN and ABE was that the employees agree to waive all
their back salary Aoost for PHIL and GOLD from tIOO 00

tntif all o"’fyetheﬁ) gposed Eurépeamacts isWitzerland

England and France been signed. Neither of them said
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anything at the time because BROTHMANvas badly upset
regarding his trip to R#89g.

On BROTHMAN&#RTS from Europe an indignation
meeting was held among the employees at WhICh time ia
period of about half an QLD read an "indictment"

composing a set of charges aga r@THMAN regarding
mismanagement  of the firm and the manner in which the
employees~partners had been treated. ¢

According  t&OLD, beginning  dbowatber
I9h6 upon the release of §§§|] Jg 8rfrom.the BROTHMAN
employ, BROTHMANold GOLDthat he wasa.partner along with
QSCAH_VAGQGaniT MIRIAM MOSKOWI and that in a week or two
he wou have the proper paps ready. At various
subsequent times BHOTHMANbrou?_ this ﬂao:t GOLD&#39;S
attention. WhenQ§,§_Q§!IN left the G. Research
Corporation whichvws.p:ying regular salary to come
to work for the BROTHMAN firm at no salary at all but
just  glowing Mbithises, also had the understanding
that he was a partner. In March of 19h7 BROTHMAINainted
a very encouraging picture as to the future of thefms and
indicated to all of the employees that the prospective
profits were so greet that it would be desirable to form

et iabetidid cthilyeldiscuSSED ¥ SANSH

was the eniployees&#39r6@eEentative. said that he ig-

nored the whole matter because it seemed so ludicros to
Fm39;

The purpose of the cooperative was to avoid
payment of large taxes to the government and to
establish some.sort of a fund whereby poor boys could be
enabled to go to college. _A few Wadeks the BBOTHMLN
firm  stopped paying salaries and no more was heard of the
cooperative. FANSHEL worked for two or three weeks with-
out pay and then declared that he could not continue and
92left the firm. A drafts-man the name O
/KE;.amo3rnz. allekeW|se andssorm/mtp)roclalmedat length
upon their  ungratefulness. He said that when there were
prospects for a cooperative they were partners, when there
was no pay they became employees.
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hours, the fswalen and one- (vf/hlc consisted  of
BROTHMNN&#BP|B which none dﬁe charges were  refuted,
ut actyally attack on,QSO

heafed defédiségggygimy %rﬁfBEnAﬁfnéowmg
day BROTHMAN notifie the employees at

longer working for the company. /GDLD&#39 $equest
BROTHMAN granted . PHILand himtwo  weeks to clean up
affairs in = the labdftory. However, whe@QQLD returned

home to  Philadelphia that weekend BROTHMAN called him and
told him  he had changedthe lockon thedoor dhe lab--
oratory and there was rmint in his  returning.

Subsequent to this, after several prior attempts
faikad, PHIL and GOLD presented BROTHMAN ona Saturday
morning with separate statements consisting ot sentence,

ortwo and denoting the fact that BROTHMAN owed GOLD some
$3800.00 or $h000.00 in  back salary  and PHIL about
$3800.00 or $3500.00. BROTHMAN refusedto  sign these &#39;

statements but said he would after hHead seen his &#39;
attorne Wr y, i EXI Nadord i ngto GOLDthey never
received these statem ts. .

weeks after this LEYINE and GOLD V|S|ted

Hferrame’a St

Aven .The first men required $7OO 00 retainer
before he would take the job afollecting this money but
HOFFMAN said  he would do it ona straight commission basis.
Eventually PHIL sentthe  papersto a third attorney who was
related to him in some manner. GOLD said he signed those
but never heard anything about amgtion it have

been taken.&#39;Several times during the course dhese

efforts HEVINE to obtain his back pay, PHIL criticized

GOLD for not appearing too eager and GOLD told PHIL  that

he was afraid that BROTHMAN might reveal details concerning
their past associations.

GOLD advised thatwhen hewent towork for
BROTHMAN in May df9h6 his bank  accounthad about $2500.00
in it. when he leftin June 19h8 some t1700.00 remained,
In addition he stated he had borrowed somewhere between

t1,000,00 and $2,000.00 collectively from both  his mother
and brother. &#39;
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&#39;"a-+ In September of 19h7, just prior to his
»; mother&#39death on the 26th of that month, he borrowed
DV $200.00 from the Corn Exchange Bank in Philadelphia.
This loan is on record and its purpose was to enable GOLD
18#39; to continue working  for BBOTHMAN. GOLD added that  from the
very  beginning of his employ with BROTHMANhe met with
terrific opposition from his family on the rare occasions
when he would go home becaurc the effect of the long hours
ERY iRt and extreme tension of trying to complete  puhigisses
839,11 they did not have but which BROTHMANhad already made
~<d statements that they did have,was such that was totally
exhausted. ,GOLD resisted these but did in February or
March of 19h? fde Civil  Service application for an
organic chemist and received a rating of 7h.78.
-51 &#309;
B According to GOLDthe Civil service Commission
should have on record letter to the Quartermaster Depot
Vé;;%?ﬁf? 3. in  Philadelphia from him indicating that he was dis-
' -l&’&'@%@%? : satisfied with  this  rating and requesting a revision.
Also the Commission&#39reply should be available. GOLD said
it was a woman in charge of this rating section at the
Quartermaster Depot in Philadelphia who wrote the reply to
- himo

In July or August [9h8 after leaving BROTHMNN&#39;S
employ, GOLD stated he received another notification in
response to a second application to the Civil Service
Comission, this time giving him a higher Civil Service
rating and a salary of $hhOO0,00 per vyear. The only reason
GOLDdid not accept this job was that it was in Bruccton,
Pennsylvania, near Pittsburgh, and he did not desire to
leave his family again. -

5 In late Mayof 19a8, ABEBROTHMAMNRIAM

_MDSKQ 18Z;wentto Switzerland to sell someof the&#39;E§OTHMAN
Brocesses to the Lgn;g £1gm.The C}/went bE/ E)/Iane Before
ROTHMANft on Saturday, he told PHIL LE _Q8gg3 ILGQ.

and GOLD th at wunds wdu & e provide or their upke ep on
Tuesday when the final turning over of the BROTHMANfirm

FepreSentiting L1 &UYonddarsHaitiee

matter and JACOBS was going to advance to the various
members of the BROTHMAN organization sufficient salary to

3 6

&8399;A ~51

-£f7

- R#30- P -
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Ksu

.'1'|"3§&#39 ¥ abedar living expenses until BROTHMAN returned.
” 920, At this time QOkeD Owas completlg/  penniless
&#3%;71.; and destitute an PHIL had als outof  funds and was
living on his in-laws. \@HAL L was living anoney
v earned by  his wife. when no call from QAQQOBS came, OSCAR
\Widelo inquiries and was told by JACOBS the only upon
A< BROTHMANG&#39;S retufrom Switzerland and from  Europe with all
$53" ahe European contragts signed would there be  any final

taking over = of the firm by

Thereupon on two separate dates dew  days &#39;

-2 art OSC sc?t fra-z\led ablegrams tob. ﬁ EROTHMAN EI
e erhlintdredR@iiars
1, . GO, igjihend ROHALL. K@EGON MOSKOWITZ&#39; roommate
on Eighth Avenue and was serving as par secre ary
: d during MIRIAM&#39;Sabsence. E@ILD-said he refused to take
tie any of this money at first. VAGO andPHIL took $200.00
_ &#39 f"" "ea but  eventually, dDSCAR&#39;8rging,  G6WMLD0Otook
1 use he knew that if he did not,his brother would not
83, - Ty _ glve him  funds with widnich return to BROTHMAN Associates.
This was all the payment that his employees received

during BROTHMAN&#39;Sabsence.

Sometime during the ten days so that
g BROTHMAN was gone, fwadered the employees tobe ihis
= office at a certain time because of OSCAR&#39;Ssecond cable-
. &3#39;28#39; gramso thathe  cspedk tothem by transatlantic

phone. GOLD niele callat  the time_specified.

ol Pl B wNe GO

> and OSCAR . At NAOMI&#39;S insistence GOLD
told BROTHMAN that he hadto  come home. He pleaded with
GOLD to tell him whatwas  wrongand  why all had turned
e against hita. didcoma homein  dew daysand the
’ aforementioned indignation meeting was Haddsent
sm IL BROTHMA
Ggres_s%8Q" s {ERAIARIEY theharges and
Stened to BROTHMAN&#39 S haranguéor some sé&ven
v-aw|. hours. The @udyson blamed for the rebellion
was OSCAR VAGO and at the tlme they  parted that evening
there amderstanding between BROTHMAN, LEVINE and
L GOLD that  they would meet again later that night to discuss
the rehabilitation ahe firm.

28 Q. &#39;
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Qll - IDENTITY OF AND INTERVIEWSVITH SHURA|SNAS;
It will be recalled that ARRX_QLD_previously

advised that BROTHMAN told him that SHURA SWAN introduced
him t8oviet espionage. In addition to the investigation
previously cond ted to identify and locate SHURA SWAN,
the following i vestigation was conducted. It will also
be recalled th SHURA SWAN was stated to be identical
with ALEXAND VENCHANSKY.

SA BERT S. TAYLOR contacted Confidential

Inforrlr;agt (‘jr-l, hdivid of Iknown reliab(i:iité, who advised thatf he
recalled dH Ihdividus amed SWANat Amtor out fifteen
years agnit Couldot Tememmestner Tstgpzme
Wwas SHURA. This informant did not recognize Pic ure of"

ALEXANDER SVENCHANSKY. A

SA TAYLOR also contacted Confidential Informant
oL, known reliability. This informant likewise did
not recognize Picture of ALEXANDER SVENCHANSKY. He
also recalled an individual named SWAN who veasployed
gamtorg as an interpreter. According to this informant,
SWAN travelled widhious Russian commissions that were
sent to thauntry. He stated that ho had heard that
SWAN was inducted into the United States Army-

Confidential Informant T-§,.0f known reliability,
advised SA RAYMOND P .WIRT Hhat SHURA SWAN identical
with

B11!

The New York Cit telephone directory lists

this number to Goswan Products, Inc., 3&9 Madison Avenue,

New York City.
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The
orman icture of ALEXANDER
SVENCHLNSKY as tbat an individual known to him as SWAN.

He stated that SHURA  SWAN was with the Textile Syndicate
formed by the Chase National Bank about 1925 to purchase
American cotton for Russia-

Confidential Informant T-Q: of known

reliability, advised SAWIRTH thate recognized the

picture of ALEXANDER_SVENCHANSKY aandividual known
to him under the namesc SVENCHANSKY and SWAN. He  could
net recall the first rramever. _This informant_also
stated that this individual named SWAN cameto  Amtorg from
the Textile Syndicste..

dfgyi iAh EXANDERIi VN o AddBiod

and S.-&#39;1 BERAYLOR.-at his home» Iblp-S5 Village

. Parkway  Village,Jamnic,New York,after efforts tohae
hmme to the New York Office for an interview were

P.msuccessful SVENCHANSKY insisted that this interview

be conducted inthe presencg of his attorney, JOSEPH
PNCER 5 Fif- Bkvenue YNew York City, *

After uestioning him regarding his background,
SVENCHANSKY was asked if e knew BROTHMAN. He immediately
stated th&#39;t he refused to answer this question on the
grounds that he did not wish to incriminate himself or
anyone else. At this point SPENCER stated that he had
advised SVENCHANSKY  to give thisswer considering his
position at the United Nations and gince therefore,
might be  incriminating for SVENCHANSKY to ddmowing
someone under indictment. SPENCER, however, stated that
he would have to consider this guestion further asto
whether he would also give the same advice to SVENCHANSKYi f

SVENCHANSKY was employed in private industry. SPENCER also

said that he assumed the FBI was questioning dhe

present and past employees of Amtorg to learn of the

activities of that organizatid T&#39; 1t&#39;was then pointed out
to SPENCBR and SVENCHANSKY that this particular interview

was only concerned with obtaining information on BROTHMAN

&#39:8 ~ -

&#39;1
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1
fr(_)m SVENCHANSKY. SPENCER stated that qnder _these_ ) )
circumstances he wo8IH&#39;lIEe toonfer with his client in

another room.

After the conference, however, SVENCHANSKYaid
that did not desire to change his answer. SVENCHANSKY
readily admitted in the interview that he was known to his

intimates  as SHQQg;§ @§:

This  matter was discussed VRNING H.
SAYPOL, United States Attorney, Southern District of New
York, who advised that heould issue ta trial subpoena
which would be returnable at the start of BROTHMAN&#39;S *
trial on November 8,950. SAPOL stated this time that
he did not intend toall SVENCHANSKY as a witness but
desired his presence in-the courtroom for the psychological
effect on BROTHMAN.

The subpoena was served by the United  States
Marshal on SVENCHANSKdh November 8,950. In answer
to this subpoena, SPENCER contacted Assistant United States
Attorney ROY COHN and told him that SVENCHANSKY desired

to faliish information in his possession regarding
BROTHMAN. Arrangements wegee with  SVENCHANSKY to have
the  writer and SJAYLOR interview SVENCHANSKY on
November 1®50. &#39;

In _this_ interyi hat_ _he, _fi
BROTHMAN i " gtf)f%r mtiréeé throu EFM?)MI B;§t ; Irrati mhe

Hamown for about twenty eears. stated t e met
with BROTHMAN and his wife  socially about two or three
timesa year d8hhg He claimed to have had no
contact with BROTHMANr Mrs. BROTHMANInti  August, 1950
at which time Mrs. BRIEGTHMAN him to contribute to
BROTHMAN&#®&IE fund. SVENCHANSKY stated that he con-
t#b0teao which  he borrowed.

According to SVENOHANSKY after BROTHMAN&#39;S
release on bail on September 1, 1950, he contacted
SVENCHANSKY and told him  that as his defense he wanted to

prove that Russia already had what he was supposed to have

ghvem. BROTHMAN asked SVENCHANSKYto translate
certain articles for him that appeared in a Russian publica
tion id9h0. According to SVENCHANSKY this material was

C\\ATO N
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on atomic energy. SVENQSANSK¥ stated that  he examined the
material at the New York Public Library but only kept

the titles dhe articles since the articles themselves
were very lengthy and technical. He said that he intended
to confer further with BROTHMAN on  what articles he wanted
translated. Haimed that BROTHMAN did not contact him
further and that he still had the titles dahe articles

in his home, He promised to tern this material over to

the New York Office,

In this interview, he admitted that  he met_1gQQS8
GQLQS8 at World"Tourist in about 1937 \khieen bought a

ticket for Russia. He denied, however that he introduced
BROTHMAN into  Russian espionage. He dtaed he did not
know that BROTHMAN wasé&Soviet agent. Further he claimed
that he is not at the present time e member dhe Communist

Party but refusedto answer whether he had beena member.

The subpoena_was continued by the United
States Attorney until November 13, 1950.

On that date SPENQEB%pppeared in court at
BROTHMANE&#39:S trialith a  doctor&#39;s certificate for ALEXANDER

SVENCHANSKY from Dr, JQSEPH SHAPI3Q, 3973 h7th  street,

Sunnyside, New York. According to this certificate,
SVENCHANSKY wassuffering from pneumonia. This certificate
was made an exhibit by the government.

On this date also JeigelG R. KAUFMAN
appointed Dr. CHARLES K.FRIEDBERG, 1088 Park Avenue, New
York City, to examine SVENCHANSKY. Dr. ERIEDBERG did not
substantiate the diagnosis abr. SHAPIRO. According to
Dr. FRIEDBERG, SVENCHANSKY was merely suffering from a
heavy cold and should be available within a few days.

&#39; On November 13, 1950 SPENCER furnished this
the list drticles promised by SVENCHANSKY

E“e“‘é’&'&%fél?;@@%ﬁj}ﬂl%%%ad emi;

c enc
19hO and are dsllows:
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lenisation of Atoms and Pair- Great in the
Course of Nuclear Reactions By. B .IGDOL.
Z-1ssiorof thélucle, %EIPWSIH.
Pbservation of Tracks of Recoiling Nuclei
Arising in the Course of Uranium Fission
pele rthea §§O aly 8 j
’
Iss Caused yast
K. APRETRZHNK.-
Rhemica ture of Uranium Fission Products

 H AFEF L. TINITSIRION.S-
7 A@?W&Eﬁ%%%ﬂmg i£ ENENTY

&cattering of Photo-Neutrons erent
Energies PAtomic Nuclei By /GOLOBORODKO
and A. |. LEIPUNSKY.
ey the Operation  of Rian Radium Institute of
the Ace of Science ofthe USSR! Cyclotron
10- Calorimetric Measurments of the Radiative Energy

- 1@ EBCNCSUNABHET AN
S TRV IR AS s g *

12- The Scattering ot Electrony Nitrogen
Nucleus by. ARISOV, V. FRJILOVSKY and

QL

- 33
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SAYLOR  reviewed the English summaries of these
articles. As-will be demm their titles they all
deal with atomic energy. These summaries have been made
exhibits in the New York file in this case.

Assistant United Ruaeey ROY M. COHN
advised that it would notbe  necessary for the purposes
of this trial to lave full and complete translation of
these articles. He said that for his purposes these
English summaries would be sufficient.

- On December [Bh8, Confidentialnformant T-5,
dfnown reliability, furnished to SA FREDERICKC

ﬁ?ffé’?‘f@&’ﬁgr%t%f TitegEE P& HF3BEISIRINg to

election campaign Ilterature reﬂected that SPENCER

was a, candidate for New-lork State Assembly in  the Fourth
Assembly District, &#3H39;"

- Qanuary 20, 19h7, Confidential Informant T-6,
of lnedianility, advised  ttad name JOSEPH SPENCER,

31-A0 76th  Street, Jackson Heights, New  York, appeared on
dist indicating that he was a mémber the Communist

Party, District Number 2, Queens County, andthat he was
anember of the North Shore Section.

Confidential Informant T-7,0of  known reliability,
advised that JOSEPH SPENCER,5h5 Fifth Avenue, New York
City, was anember ofthe National Lawyers Guild during
the years 1937to  19h9.

Batter dated October 21, 19h9, MATTHEW.

SHEVLIN, Chairman, Queens County,  American Legion
Americanism Committee, advised that he had been informed

Y DICSEB g SRS Belita|side New

York; was inhis  homefor the purpo
of assisting the eIeven Communists convicted in New York

-3»S8Z! ISET
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woans 1O tHdew MoeiBe Igmemb

I9h8, JOSEP 9¢73  h7th Street, Sunnys
New York, attended ROBEH OMFSON, New¥h|k SlLat IChnlnman

of the  Qgmmnnisti anty follow mF the alleged attack against

to thagticle "d&scrib iy SeatstHaR.
physician to Detective JO ER of the 103th efective

Squad, New York City P0|I0 Department. &#39;

Accordingto  the "Daily ~ Worker" on Februalr:}/ 2, 19h?
anock  comunity trial was held at American  Labor Party
Headquarters,,h3-A2 h th Street, Sunnyside, New York. At

this tilal ROBERT C.BURKE was found guilty of illegally

entering the home of ROBERT THOMPSON and of attempting a
degenerate attack on THONTSON&#3%8ven year old daughter.

At this trial Dr. JOSEPH SHAPIRO stated that tBéstrict
Attorney&#39;s Office had never sought any information from

him on that claim In this article Dr. SHAPIRO  was quoted

as having protested the complicity of the press inon-

cealing or distorting the nature of the attack. According

to the article, Dr. SHAPIRO warned  that the plot to meke&#39;
"second class citizens" of Communists was ahreat to the

democratic rights of all people.

IV ANVESTIGATION OF BROTHMAN AND MIRIAM

"1 1I95ISQ:WITZalN.8. i1TZ-$T4 -ND_i

abilit
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v- ADDITIONAL INFORIMTIONJ mom

Inan interview with. g8BX_ QLQ_conducted by
SA ROBERT G, JENSEN of the Philade HOffice, it was
pointed out that GOHQ,advised that WENOV appeared at
pre-arranged meeting places on three occasions and furnished
an explanation as to tho failure of BROTHMAN  to appear.

ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY was therefore reinterviewed
to determine whether she recalls having made arrangements
with HIOTH1 ~ £AN  to meet his new espionage contact on these
three occasions pgdor her having handled the arrange-
ments for the contact which actually took Place at a
subsequent date. This interview with  MNBENTLEY was
conducted by SA FRANCIS W. ZANGLE.

In this interview she advised that she remembers
JACOB GOLOS thet that BROTHMAN had failed to appear
T3F Ef&#39;1-E8E one meetingvith his  new contact. She also
remembers telephoning BROTHMAN and telling him that she
wantedto  see him. She said that since she actually saw
BROTHMAN she gave him additional directions from @G®DLOS
meeting his new contact. Miss BENTLEY, however, had no
further information on any arrangements with BROTHMAN for
meeting his new contact.

V| IN'PERVIEMBM/(I]]'&H 01~ 19, 8§

_.V,7 innew YORK
Olovember 15, 1950, the following pertinent

information regarding ABQAHAM BROTHMANwas obtained from &#39;
THOMAS BLACK, 1729 North  Sixth Street, Philadelphia,

Pennsylvania, in an interview conducted by SA FRANCIS W.

ZANGLE at the New York Office:

BI-MKis *1 8@ mr.

- 38; SEEQE
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received & ephone call from.QQLD, BLACK was

living in  Newark, New Jersey, at thme. he told
BLACK that he had to see him on a very urgent matter.

At the meeting subsequently held,GOLD- tBIdACK that he
was about to be inducted into the United States Army and
that as a matter of fact he had received his notice to
take his pre-induction physical examination. According

to BLACK, GOLD stated that he had been handling a contact
who in the past had provided him with  extremely valuable
technical information for the  Soviet Union and who could
still provide such information. However, GOLD added,
according to BLACK that this contact had been very badly
handled before being turned over to him.  GOLD allegedly
explained to BLACK tha: this contact had been badly

handled in the sense that he was rather tempermental

and iorder to get information from him he could not be
handled  brusquely but he would have to be handled with
extreme tact and flattery. BLACK said that GOLD believed
that this contact was so valuable that he did not want to
see Just anyone handle him and therefore had recommend
or was going to recomend to his Soviet  superior that
BLACK be assigned this  t&#R9; -

GOLD told BLACK that this contact was a brilliant
chemical engineer and among other things was an expert
in the design of mixing equipment  for the chemical

industry. According to BLACK, GOLDthought that he BLACK!
was the only person who would be able to get the fullest
cooperation from this  contact because of BLACK*S own
personality traits, BLACK said that he told GOLD that

it  would be foolish to  turn this contact over to  him
because he also expected to be inducted into the United

States  Army.

BLACK advised that GOLD did not mention this
contact&#39;sname at this time and it was smaes later
before found out that this contact was BROTHMLN.
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kbout the person he was  going to meet. ccordmg

BLACK he told him that BROTHMAN was ahemical engineer
inthe  consulting business and that hewas currently work-
ing on grocess to obviate the Du Pentand FRolm Hess
patents dviethyl Methacrylste. He mentioned also that
BROTHMAN was axpert on chemical mixing equipment and

itwas then, according to BLACK, thathe asked GOLD if
BROTHMAN wasthe contact he had wanted him to handle if

GOLD was inducted into the Army. GOLD is supposed to &#39;
have replied that it was.

BLACK said  that they met BROTHMAN at aubway
station in Queens County and he drove them to his labora-
tory in Elmhurst. BLACK advised that while he was in
BROTHMAN&#39;Shmanoticed aurrent issue of  the "Daily
worker." Blated that he believed his second
meeting with BROTHMAN took place at BROTHMAN&#39;S office.

He said that heceived aelephone dall
Philadelphia fEARRY GOLD who Hiis time had become
an employee of BROTHMAN&#39;SHe asked = BLACKto pick up a
sample of certain material at the Rohm and Hess plant in
Bristol, Pennsylvania, and bring it to BROTHMANG&#39;S office.
BLACK stated that he picked up the sample aid brought it

ViiekCK artived thevesre %Eﬁmﬂ’—ﬂwm‘i&%@h

MQSKQHIZZ. According to BLACK,BROTHMAN took them

to dinner. During the conversation at dinner BLACK stated
that he recalls that the chief topic discussed was the
Chinese Comunist movement, BLACK  was unable to recall

any specific details about this conversation but said that
he canay with the impression that BROTHMAN, MOSKOWITZ
and GORDON were favorable to a&ommunist regime in China
and appeared to follow the Communist Party line in this

O ountry O -

BLACK further stated that GOLD told him that

BROTHMAN was extremely stupid in handling his business
contacts. He said that BROTHMAN was in contact with

representative of the Chinese Nationalist Government

- to-SEBRET
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trying to negotiate the sale of  Methyl Methacrylate to them.
According to.8LACK, GOLD tblch that one  evening when
BROTHMAN wasentertaining this contact for business purposes

he took him to aNationmUd:meeting at Madison Square

Garden. At this meeting the Chinese Communist Government

was denounced. .

BLACK advised that from his conversations with
HARRY GOLD there was no doubt in his mind that BROTHMAN
had been sympathetic to the Communist movement and the
Soviet Union for many years.

vn -RESULTS or HANDWRITING EXAMINATION BY
g _Fs1L ABORATORYi_ gg

In order tdetermine whose handwriting appeared
on certain material found during agearch of GOLD&#39{®»me
inJune 1950, photostatic copies of the following were
sentto  the FBI  Laboratory on October 25, 1950.

1- Three sheets of paifer handwriting thereon.
GOLD advised that this material was in his &#39;
handwriting and concerned operating data
anagnesium powder plant.

2- Eleven pages of handwritten notes and hand-
drawn figures. Aingle sheetof  ruled
paper with the number 3in the upper right
hand corner and notations beginning with
number 2.  Aingle shfeet ruled paper
entitled "Notes On Computations." Four
sheets of unruled paper bearing the numbers
16, 17, 18and 19in the upper right-hand
corner and asheet of paper with the number
on top containing typewriting and hand-
writing.

GOLD advised that the eleven pages of hand-
written notes and hand  drawn figures on legal
size paper were in his handwriting and deal
with mixing equipment. The ruled paper with
the number 3in  the upper right-hand corn=r

was in BROTHMAN&#39;S handwriting. He said that

‘M S-it "SE1
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this referred

The four sheets
numbers 16, 17,
hand corner were,

to data on magnesium
of unruled paper the
18 and 19 in thpper right-
according to QOLD in his
writing and referred to the Buna- process.
Hheet of paper with the number 7 on top
contained GOLD&#3Bamdwriting aeterred to

mixing equipment.

powder.
bearing

A series of handwritten numbers on pages
numbered 5 through 16 inclusive written
the letterhead of the Golwynne Chemical

on
Company»

material
mixing

According to GOLD, all of this
in his  handwriting and concerned

equipment. p

was

Sheets of paper numbered 1 through A and 17
through 25. Also copies of papers on which
appear \gkamed tbe chemical equations.

HARRY GOLD stated that the
numbered number 1 through
25 are in his handwriting
tion  on mixing equipment.
the chemical equations appear, according to
GOLD, are not in his handwriting, He said that
these rhight in BROTHMANG&#a8rBwvriting but
he did not to what they refer.

sheets of paper
h and 17 through
and contain  informa-
The pages on which

know

Fourteen pages of handwritten notes on graph
paper entitled "Henrick&#39;€ontinuous  Method
for Buns-S Manufacture." Eighteen pages of
handwritten notes which appear tbe a con-
tinuation of the information listed on the
graph  paper. Also a two page typewritten
document  entitled "Notes On Continuous

Method Report." t

GOLD
out

all of this material set

was in BROTHMnN&#&@@writing.

that
iem

advised
under

October 30,
the writing
as ibglicated

1950 and November 6, 1950 the Bureau
on thbove papers was actually
HARRY GOLD
s Sm B S
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In an effort tdetermine whether LL-ABRX. BEQLD~

actually placed the writing onthe  small white card found
during a search of his house, the card together with a
sufficient number of GOLD&#39sndwriting specimens were

submitted to the FBI  Laboratory.

By letter dated October 23,1950 the Laboratory
advised that this card was in  GOLD&#39;S handwriting. This
card gave  GOLD&#39;S directionsfor meeting EROTHMAN and
was put into evidence by the government @BROTHMANG&#39;8

recent trial. &#39;
There are being enclosed herewith for the Bureau
three copies of the parole report on ABRAHAM BROTHMAN and

one copy ofthe  disposition sheet.

ENCLO sgsssTO Is p R3m_u

3 copies of the parole report on ABRAHAM BROTHHAN
1lcopy ofthe disposition sheet~

PRy R N IS
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EDW%FE&, of thePeacoRbkllLeaf

Compwny, Inc., Avenue, Elmhurst, New ork, was I
interviewed by SA THOMAS OELLER é®OBERT S. PLIYNTZ.
QICK advised that ) LEKUI4N5$Q " ave
rented spacefrom him sine -approximately June 19a?for a
laboratory. He said that in about June 19h? he authorized
the BROTHMAN fion do some work for him in connection mun
improving  their roll leaf process. He believed that_ A3BX_
_8QLQ _gprked on this particular job for BROTHMAN.

He said that his original agreement  with BROTHMAN
was for a onefyear lease. However, BROTHMANhas been a
problem ever since he has bheen the building as he does

not pay his rent and QUICK has been trying to get rid of
him over a long period of time.

S
QUICK stated that he had no reason to suspect

BROTHMANor any of his-employees of espionage. He did say
that some of the BROTHMANemployees talked like  Communists
at times but most of this was done a joking manner. He
further explained this by saying they would cUUICK a
capitalist and joke about how much rheney h&de

QUICK said that he recalled  seeing the "Daily
recollatiamViL TORBRERWiduiad
brought the "Daily = Worker" to the [§HdIGHOryY.
was unable to furnish any specific information concerning
any Communist activity on the part of BROTHMANor any of

the other members of the BROTHMAN firm.

The following permanent employees dUICK  were
interviewed but were wunable to furnish any additional

information concerning BROTHMANMNNd his employees;

WALTER QUICK
Brother &EiDWARDQUIC h

SOSSWHRAN 1t

An employee of “QUICK

LWL
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RICHARD FRANZ
5207 Haepel  Street S E ET
Elmhurst, New York

JOHN COUGHLIN

150 Thth  Street
Brooklyn, New York

CHARLES MANGOLD
167 Summit Circle
Little Ferry, New J ersey

PAUL R, JOSSIER
180-O2 Crocheron AV enue
Flushing, New York

EDDIE SHESKIER
82-21 58th Avenue
Elmhurst, New York

GUSTAVE ALBRECHT

Bu-28 5?th_Road
Elmhurst, New York

PERCY ESTRIDGE

31-65 u9th Street
Woodside, New York

JOSEPH GOEB

IIh-27 13hth Street
South Ozone Park, New York

JOHN MURPHY

50-30 uéth Street
Woodside, New York

CHARLES PORTRAS

15 Jefferson Avenue
Lynbrook, New York

Lttt
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The following temporary employees of the Peacock
Roll Leaf Company were interviewed by SAS PAUL J. BLASCO,
ROLAND G. KEARNS, ROBERTW. COHOLAN and THOMAS HOELLER.

They were unable  tturnish any pertinent information

AV VTR AM wlenr

50-27 h2nd Street
Long Island York

CHARLES VORTNEA
£7-11 58th Lane
Woodside, New York

ERANK MC NALLY

179-lh Ih th Road
Jamaica, New York

CHARLES N. DARLEEN STARK
59-18 Summerfield Street
Glendale, New York

JOSH!-I CARRONE
01-17 98th Street
Corona, New York

EDWARD SZEMPLENSKI
1&5-B5 220th  Street
Springfieii Gardens, New York

ANGELO CASSELLO
3h-O7 Bhth  Avenue

Long Island @iy York
WALTER MOH
86-02 102nd Avenue
Ozone Park, New York
BNORMAN CLARK \irgerviewed at Iptace of

employment, the Regal Chemical Company, 115 Dobbins Street,
Brooklyn, New  Yorkby SA FREDERICK C. BAUCKHAM. In this
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interview CLARK advised that his only contact with
BROTHMAN was during the time BROTHMAN was employed at the
Regal Chemical Company as a&onsulting Chemist. Ho stated
that he had no knowledge any other activities
ROTHMAN andthat of 38X
further statatat é%gg%ﬁqf 5 &@l‘dﬁpl MAN
at the time but that he™ ad no contac WI'[h VAGO since

ﬁﬁﬁ‘[ﬂfwa%ﬁji through BROTHMAN  or BROTHMANIS  partner
cow ifHitss Oj@tithed ot/ di fabdnatory.

April or May, 19h7, GOLD performed alemonstration for

B&favdig the polymerization dilethyl Mothaorylate

Monomer. GOLD stated that BROWN that time wrote a

column for ahemical and technical engineering magazine j A
published by the American Chemical Society. GOLD stated

that BROWN pleased vilith demonstration as was
BROTHMAN and that later BRPYAN to sell the process

tothe  United States Industrial Chemical Company,

CHARLES®ROWN, H&60&, 331 Madison  Avenue,
New York  QiBs mterwewed by SAPLNTZ and SA WLLTER

BROTHKINIEECSIRKE ABRIGKH Edkbs

Publications for Il Publishing Company,as a

Cliérriical IR THEODORY

Assistant Editor Mo G Hitcording BROWN, both
KIRKPATRICK and OLIVE felt that he should have~somo sort
qdartner inasmuch as he was alone ihis business and

often was not able to give fattention to various matters
which  vhawlel brought him additional income. BROWN
stated he has acted as an engineer consultant for

approximately 200 different firms from which he has re-

ceived approximately $20,000.00to  $h0,000.00 aear.

According to BROWN, BROTHMAN let it be known about
the Mo  Graw Hill Company where  hadten visited in
connection with the publication déchnical papers that he
was looking for someone to serve as his business partner
andto  see that the office and the business was properly

Saw
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run while he ran the technical end. BROTHMAN is supposed
thave stated that he made numerous mistakes in running
tho office end of his business which served tdecrease

his profits. At their first meeting BROTHMAN toLiBROwWN
thathe wasworking under aontract for the Chinese
Government on groject to set up aound dye industry

in that country. BROTHMAN, according to BROWN, invited
him out to his laboratory on the Saturday morning following
thnedial meeting to exhibit a method BROTHMAN had

developed for-Producing polysterene.

During this first meeting BROTHMAN madefrequent -
reference to g8BX_GOLD-as his  Chief Assistant. He also
referred to him asa brilliant chemist. BROWN said that he
accepted the invitation and BROTHMAN picked BROWNugi his
office on the following Saturday. On their way to the
laboratory they stopped for lunch at a pace Long
Island. During the meal BRIOWN the BROTHMAN excused
himself three times tmake telephone calls. It was at
this @ROWN said that he began  to entertain some doubt
about BROTHMAN  who found it necessary to make phone calls
inthe  middle of aneal ona Saturday. BROWN  stated that
Heegan to consider BROTHMAN asemratic and disorganized.

BiROYeN that he watched the demonstration at
the laboratory which was being prepared by HARRY GOLD.

D mixede |n%red|ents for the Ig/sterene but
BROTHMAN performed the actual "cooking&#39; which took about
twenty minutes. While this "cooking" was in progress
BROWN was seated in sucha position that he could see a
reflection of GOLDin a p&es window in the front of
the laboratory. GOLD did not think that heould be seen,
according to BROWN, and as BROWN watched GOLD&#39;%eflection
he could see him going through BROWN&#39;S briefcaseBROWN
stated that as there was nothing of value it heaid
nothing of the incident to anyone, BROTHMAN, according to
BROWN, appeared to think very highly of HARRY GOLD.

BRKGMedg ithat BROTHMAN was a capable

engineer and that the demons‘aﬂie the Lag E/9 8
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most successful. [BROWN suggested that BROTHMAMNhow
his process to the United States Industrial Chemical
Company, 60 East h2nd Street, New York ditys firm,
according to QRQEN, after looking into the matter became
interested in it as the avisthyl Methacrylete being?
produced at the time was in accordance vaith method
controlled by and licensed to the Rohm and Hass Company.
BROTHMAN&#B&1®d while producing the same product employed
a different method. BROWN said that he later heard  from

a Dr. BASS from the United States Industrial and Chemical
Company that when the firm got around to discussing the
details with - BROTHMANthe deal collapsed,

About a week later BROWN said that he let it be
known to BROTHMAN that he did not desire to lkecome
partner and that BROTHMANappeared to be doing very well
by himself and did not need BROWN&#38Sstance-

BROWN  stated that on» one occasion BROTHMAN told
him  that the  main reason he d2RAYN to enter into
a partnership with  him was RRQIAMN had a great many
excellent contacts in chemical plants all  over the country.
BROTHMANIis supposed to have said that BROWN, through his
contacts, would be able to keep BROTHMAN informed of all
the new developments that took place,. BROWNalso advised
that BROTHMAN considered this information essential to his
own  success in  chemical research while BROWN considered it
highly  unethical and resolved to cease dealing with

BROTHMAN as soon as he could.

BROWN estimated that the association between
himself and BROTHMAN lasted about ten days or two weeks
in the early sumer of [9h7, He stated that he considered
BROTHMAMN very capable chemist but felt that he operated

i disorganized and illogical manner. He said that he
also considered him "shifty" and unethical.

BROWN&#2fifion 0iGQLD_nas about the same except
that he had little opportunity to observe him. He stated
that the  briefcase incident seemed to indicate the  true

character of the whole BROTHMANroup with which he came
into contact._

pug-
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The report of SA° CHARLES \WRUBB dated November
10, 1950 at Indianapolis, Indiana, set out dead for the
New York Office to interview H. KAROWE ofthe American

Cyanamid Company.

A UL .R&H#39ICAMERON interviewed M1 . LARONE,
Director of Purchases of the American Gylnamid Company,
30 Rockefeller Plaza, New York City. He advised SA
CAMERON that he does-not know BROTHMAN and can  not recall
that he was ever ¢OntlOted by BOTHMAN.

Mr. AMAGNUM  WEBB, Chemical Construction
Corporation, hB8 Madison Avenue, New York City, advised
SHMMERON that this corporation is aubsidiary ahe
American Cyanumid Company. He  also said that this &#39;
corporation was interested in the development of @rocess
for changing salt water into drinking vdaieng the
last war. He added, however, that he does not recall -
BBOTHMAN but stated that it was entirely possible that
BROTHMAN could have contacted him  inonnection with-this
Pl COeSS.

In Hg838 8QLp&#39;fatement dated July 11, 1950,
he advised that BROTHMAN  put him in touch with several

legitimate jobs from which habtained money. One of these
e c '
Tédﬂgt V\Aﬁ\% ogfiiterStdte ProGmpshf
aterson Ne ersey.
_FELIX GLUCK, 27 West 72nd Street, New  York City,

was interviewed bySA FREDERICK @®AUCKHAM. In this
X vi e O/ |
recortfite ndcdithradied SERBES%0S
previously stated to GLUGK that he knewW aman who was
friend of ahemical engineer or his acquaintance. GLUCK
believed that this friend of SERGE  JARVIS was BROTHMAN

althoughhe  could not  be abs% qrg\t¢ |ET
g’
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GLU furth id that he had.HAB3I-6659 make the vey
o 1Bplantt tihe for
advice s to dbrs/ertlng plan o the manufacture
alcohol. GLUCK said that he received a report signed by
GOLDand M lhix ERII_although he said that he had
never met DOUGHERTY. GLUCK also stated that this survey
of GOLD and DOUGHERTYwas made sometime in 19h3 at which
time he thought GLUCKwas working for the Publicker

Industries in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. _GLUCKalso stated

that he paid $300.00 for this survey mibce he was not

satisfied with it he never used it.

@hulgK furnish ~ no information regarding
BOTHMAN nor did he have any additional information
regarding HARRY GOLD.

The records of Columbia  University reflect that
BROTHMAN attended Seth Low Junior  College of that
university from September 1930 to June 1931, He attended
the Columbia  University Undergraduate School  from
September 1931 to June 6, 1933 at which time he received
Bachelor of Science degree. These records further reflect
that BROTHMAN entered the  Graduate School of Columbia
University in September 193h but since Isdill owed
certain fees as of January 10, 1935, he was considered as
"no registration” and handled as a suspension case.

The following information was obtained from the
files of Confidential Informant T-9, of known reliability:

A letter of the Hendrick Manufacturing Company
dated November 16, [9h0, dtedes BROTHMANs their
Consulting Engineer and has worked on Equipment for
Production of Aviation Gasoline, General Petroleum
Products,  Atrtificial Rubber, Plastics, Foods and General
Processing and Mixing.

A letter of the Chemurgy Design Corporation dated
January I, 19b3, states that EROTHMANs doing work for
International Engineering, Inc. which company manufactures

3-Bi2%
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Process Equipment, Blowers, Fans, Mine Cars and Mills.
Theyproduce Mills for the Navy and  Industrial Fens and
Blowers for the Government. International Engineering

Inc. isew working on the largest order ever placed by
the Government for these items,

This letter goes on to state that they also do
work for the Graver Tank and  Manufacturing Company which
isone ofthe largest weldin and fabrication shops shipping
(01351 tons of fabricateg steel alay. They also make
water treating systems for Municipalities and Government
Industrial Power Houses.

This Chemurgy . letter also states that theydo  work
for the Rufert Cheical.Companywhich compamyroducesa
"Nickel Hydrogenation Catalyst for the conversion of
vegetable and animal olils, for the hydrogenation of ,
petroleum products such as  aviation gasoline and for the
synthesis of various essential defense chemicals-

Hufert Chemical Company attached detter to the
dblogmurgy letter dated January Il 19h}, which states
that ABRAHAM BROTHMAN for the past seven months has been in
charge of Process Chemical Engineering, Mechanical Design-
ing, and Supervision during the erection of Nickel
Recovery Plant that Rufert has been building at Government
request. This plant is capable of  recovering from the
spent hydrogenation catalyst which is used in the
hydrogenation ofcnls, approximately one and one-half
million pounds of nickel and approximately sevenand  one-
half million pounds ofcil fats and wax annually.

1

The Chemurgy letter states that they also do work
for the Pulverized Metals Corporation of Centerbrook,
Connecticut, which company produces pulverized magnesium
powder for the loading of incendiary bombs, tracer shells
and tracer bullets and whose entire production is consumed_
Adlied Nations under Lend Lease,

tidh i d&soditgrh 52WA13 R&Bflendsta
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t& design . section
onnectlcutHelm rov
nesium powder which goes into
total production is under
ing Comission going ultimately
Government.

The Chemurgy letter

the Chicago
manufactures
avidnicipal
100% in

industrial

Sewage Disposal
the dedekse

This letter

Manufacturing
products for

Equipment,

states
Hendrick
steel
Process
ratmts,

direct or
Airplanes,

The letter
is either directly or through
manufacture or design of
the following partial list:

vital to
rubber  for

Chemicals
synthetic
Division

Naugatuck, Connecticut.

for
the

New Jersey.

Explosives
Ordnance of

Dover,

contract to

states
Pump Company, Chicago,
pumps and equipment

that
Company who produces

goes on to

products

the

Pieatinny
United

Centerbroqk,

lant
foductionf puiverlzemagQE
the above items and thel¢_
the British Purchas-
to the Australian

that
[llinois,

they do work for

which company
for  Industrial

Systems.  They are engaged

for the

fabricated
indirect use in Chemical

Petroleum Equipment,

they do work

Arma-

state
its

that Chemurgy has or
clients engaged in the
and projects thpified

manufacture of
the Naugotuck  Chemical

of the United States Rubber Company,

Bureau of
Government at

Arsenal,
States

A plant for the manufacturef synthetlc resins

for the Synvar
Delaware,

The designing,installation

Corporation

of Wilmington,

and construction

to begin shortly o plant for the recovery
of spent nickel catalyst for the Rufert
Chemical Company.

-3 SELFET
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currently being employed by all the Defense

Plant Corporation Plants producing Buna

$ynthetic Rubber. -

la letter dated December 10, I9h3, the Chemurgy
Design Corporation advised Confidential Informant T-9 that
Chemurgy is  presently engaged 100% in  war work. The are
Consulting Engineers tothe  following:

International Engineering, Inc. of Dayton, Ohio,
who manufactures Process Equipment for the Chemical,

Petroleum, Synthetic

[ (3317415 (14
Allied Industries,

: Explosives, and
also Blowers

Pans, Mine Cars, and

Mills. Ihey arc engaged in 100% production for the war
effort.
The International Engineering, Inc. attached a
letter to the above  da¢egmber 9, 19h}. They stated
that ABRAHAM BROThMANigheir Consulting Engineer and has
aatidl islesigning for them defense equipment for many
chemical industries. He designed equipment sold by Inter-
national to the following companies:
" Huntsville Arsenal, Huntsville, Alabama
B. F. Goodrich Company, Akron, Ohio
E. [Dupont déemours and Company,
Wilmington, Delaware
Goodyear Tire and Rubber  Company, Akron, Ohio

Rohm and Haas Company,
manufacturers of

Rufert Chemical

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Plastic for bomb  noses

Company, Seymour, Connecticut

Synvar Corporation, Wilmington, Delaware

Dow Chemical Company, Midland, Michigan

-lontsanto Chemical Company, Montsanto, lllinois

The Gaver Tank and Manyfagturing Corppany ___ attached
GrawmyatedieRoniEd
)
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an
erection of process equipment, water treating equipment,
softeners and filters, sewage equipment, clarifying
equipment, welded steel structures and general construc-
tion diteel plate, stainless steel, stainless abad,
other alloys. They are engaged 100% iwar vaoidk are
the manufacturers of process and other equipment for

leading oil companies, synthetic rubber plants and other
essential industries-

The Rufert Chemical Company attached detter dated
December 99h3 tthe above Chemurgy letter which states
that ABRAHAM BROTHMAN for the past eleven months hes been
working on the erection of eNickel Recovery Plant which
is being built at Government request. ABRAHAM BROTHMAN:Ii
also working on the extension giresent facilities to -
include the manufacture of Nickel Catalyst and Nickel
Salts to be used Ipetroleum companies for their war
contracts for the menuf'cture of Butadiene or Synthetic
Rubber and the manufacture of Aviation High Octane  Gasoline,

The Pulverized Metals Corporation attached a letter
da¢eegmber 9,9h} which states that ABRAHAM BROTHHAN
since July I9h2 has  been working on Pulverized Magnesium
which product goes entirely into munitions,

Chemurgy letter goeson to dime Chemurgy
isalso  workingon the erection ofa plant for the
manufacture of synthetic resins for the airplane industry.

This plant isto  beshipped toChina through Lend Lease,
Recently the work was extended tmclude the framing of
grospectus ofa complete chemical industry for Qhina.

Chemurgy was also working on elant for the Regal
Chemical Company and Regal attached detter daeeegmber
iL§ I9§ gghich states , . that ABRAHAM BROTHMAN since Atjgust
L3 haseen workirmn theproduction 0Aeroso

Insecticide Bombs.

Chemurgy is also working onthe BROTHMAN-WEBER
Buns-S Rubber Process currently being employed by all

defense corporation plants,
-55 - S E M I
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The files of Confidential Imformant 9 contain
e a letter dated June 17, 19hh of International Engineering,
Indhich states that ABRAHAM BROTHMAN is their technical
designer for Chemical and Process Industries. They
} o> manufacture such equipment  for Government Arsenals  and
manufacturers of explosives, aluminum, penicillin,
- maganese, synthetic rubber, plastics for bombers, etc,

utt Ghemurgy in a letter  dated June 19, I9hh, furnished
-8#39; the following information to Confidential Informant  T-9:

?
1§4¢3§;‘. They attached a letter from the Bridgeport Brass
~13."&R3E39;" Corporation dated Juno 16, I[9hh, \ghaths that
EHILULEHA3Y)-<; ..;...-  ABRAHLM BROTHMAH is working  on refilling equipment  for
<~ i&EE39;- field use in  connection with  the Aerosol Insecticide
s Program and also on an Aerosol  Container,

=1

A The letter goes on to state that Chemurgy is also
filling Aerosol Insecticide Bombs under Navy contract and
% is engaged in the design of filling Aerosol Bombs for the
T Brass Goods Company of Brooklyn.

' InKS: Chemurgy is doing the following work for Inter-
M national Engineering Inc.: The work includes Magnesium
> Casting, Impregnating Autoclaves. It also includes work

_ on billet Oar, hatch combing plates, portable mixers,

A | ventilators for ship holds, axial fans for new fighter
i planes, marine  mine dollies and ingot cars-

Chemurgy attached a letter from the Rufert Chemical
Company dated June 23, I19hh which smis the same in-
formation as gaft ghlose an additional product of
i T hardened lard for Army field rations.

Chemurgy is also working on Resinsfbr the Chinese
@aBSMment.

Chemurgy is also working on the following items
on which  ABRAHAM BROTHMAN is the co-developer and on which

patents have been applied for:
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IValve unicr consideration %y the Navy for
Aerosol Bomb.

2. Field filling cquipment.for exhausto contninors,
3. Automatic equipment for {1 Hinig of aerosol
bombs.

Tho files of Confidential Informant T-9 also
contain a letter dated Torch 27,  19hS from tho Bridgcport
EBPasgpany which states that BROTHHAN hasboon sngagcé

or tho past nine months in the manufacture of Aerosol
Dispensers.

&#39; |.
NHERY NORTON HARRINGTON6?1 A Bruce Stroot,
Rilgcfioli, New Jersoyt telephone Morsemere 6-517% W, -.
tslcphonically advised SAHLLTEB.C. ROETTIHG, Jr, of this
office that she hnd  formerly boon employed by thexaco.

TOTN ek o &t UBWHOBRSSgEN

Consulting Chemist at hO5 xington Avcnua, ow York City,
She soi that in 19h§ ROSENSTEIN took over  tho laboratory
of B. T.BROOKS at IBast 32nd Street, New York City,
BROOKS was working for the Texaco Company also and after
ROSEHSTEIN took over his laboratory he obtrinei an office
in the Chrysler Building Wit assistance of the
Texaco Company.

ROSENSTEIN became  acquainted WABRAHAM BROTHMAE
uh: also had an office at Ikast 32nd Street, new York
City. Hrs. HARRINGTON believes that BHOTHMAN occasionally
visited in RO ENSTEIN&#39;S laboratory. _

Mrs. HARRINGTON also sai that in 19u5 ROSENSTEIN
was doing analytical work ona sulphur derivative in his
laboratory at [BBast 32nd Strect and at thou time
employed ahemist named LEONARD PINTO. Mrs. HARRINGTON
stated that PINTO told hcrzt thot time that the FBI was
watching BROTHMAN.

Mrs. HAERR#39al€@iNsoid $BROTHMARBtroduced
ROSEHSTEINto MA ANDAU and HARRY  NBERQ, who, as

CSSSqzr
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&#39;Mrs. HARRINGTON stated that she has no knowledge
of any esplonage&#39 activities on the part of BROTHMAN or
ROSENSTEIN. HARRINGTON recalled tRESENSTEIN&#39;S
housekeeper had told her that Dr. ROSENSTEIN&#39;S sonwho is
s.phwuninn in Son Francisco, California, was aood friend
of HARRY BRIDGES.

Mr. A. L. CARRAD, Impiicl Chemical Industries
New York! 1581 Fifth Avenue, New York City, advised

elgtior ffdieir Lo ndiiice addressetFRED

Industrial Process Engineers, 8 ListEF nvenae,
mcwurf New Jersey.  Téiter is dated November 9],950
but was being hold up pending developments in the
BROTHMAN trial.

Mr. CARRAD stated that this letter is to the effect
that the London Office of the Imperial Chemical Industries
Ltd. in discussions with Dr. POMERANIEG had been told by
him tBROTHMAN&#39;S patents  dviethyl Methocrylate have
been assigned to LEWISON. CARRAD, however, thinks that
these are merely potent applications and not actual
patents themselves. The London  Office of Imperial Chemical
Industries wanted the New  York Office of this company to
contact LjWISON for further information on this process
since they are not able to make it work.

CARHAD stated that he intends to write LEWISON
and request the desired information from. He will
keep this office advised of further developments in this
mstter. e stated that if used, this process  of producing
Methyl Methacrylctetns gotential of considerable value.

Confidential Informant T;lQ, of known rolidbility,
advised that the following firms and individuals were in

contact with ssorsmsn &5 West 33rd  Street, New  York City,
from October 25,1950 to November 30, 1950:

O 580QESQET
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Foffice Box 1136
Grand Central Station
New York 17, New York
Queens Employment  Service
29-28 hlst Avenue

Long Island Qi York

A.W. Barnhart Company

1&0 Highland  Street
Portchestor, New York

Federal Security

Social Security
Field Office

LI West  h3rd Street

New York18, NewYork

John Wiley  &ons, Inc»
hkO hth  Avenue
New York Idew

Agency,
Administration 66

York

New York  Steel Tank
113-h 99th Street
Ozone Park Iew

Corp-
York &#39;
Box 72h

Station

York

Post Office
Church Street
New York @\ew

Overseas Trading
Executive Offices

Greybar Building

k20 Lexington Avenue
New York 17, New York

Corp.

£1

Dictenhone Corporation
h20 Lexington Avenue
New York 17, New York

National Association  of
Engineering Corporation

150ie13 Builiing
Detroit 26, Michigan

U.S. Treasury Department
Office of Cone atbr

Internal Revenue
Haést t5tn Street

New York City

R. C. A. Comunicstions,Inc-
Brood Street

New York, New York

The Liquid Carbon Corp.

3100 South Kedsie Avenue

Chicago 23, lllinois

Automatic Switch Company

391 Lakende Avenue

Orange, New Jersey

Crystal Spring Water Co.

Pine Hill

132nd Street &rook Avenue

New York Sh, New York

Room 1607
71 \West Street
New York 1I9ew Ycrk

W
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Scientific Glass Apnratus MEpnna
Company, Inc. 3025 North-Western Avenue
A9 Ackermen  Street Chicago 18, lllinois
Bloomfield, New Jersey
National Lead Company John F,  Abernathy and
Atlantic Br. Company, Inc.
111 Broadway 708 Myrtle  Avenue
New York 6, New York Brooklyn 5, New York
Eimer and _Amend o Joseph  Nkleason
Div. of Fisher écientific  Co. 360Bridge  Street
Greenwich  &lorton Streets Brooklyn |, New York
Neonk Ik, New  York
R, \Bixby, Inc. Dienst Ministerie van,
110 Pearl Street Economische Zaken
Buffalo 2, New York Central Planburcau
Raamweg 17-18 Den Haag
Fortune DiStrict Court,
9 Rockefeller Plaza District of New Jersey,
New York 20, New York Chas. HVeilans; WmT.
Cahill, Referrees in
Bankruptcy,
Federal Building
Federal Square &ranklin
Street
Newark 2, Nevgey.
Lehman Brothers Inc. Grinnell Company, Inc,
269 Lexington Avenue 27? West Exchange Street
Neark 17, New York Providence 1, Rhode Island
Allen Bradley Company Neonk Public Library,
Quality Motor Control Bursar
136 West  Greenfield Avenue H86 Fifth Avenue
Milwaukee NVisconsin Nenk 18, New York

SREF
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am eng Company, Inc. Federated Metals Div.
|nu:z Plaq{e American Smelting &
New Yor , New York Refining Company,

120 Broadway
New York HS\ew York

Post Office Box 1136 Post Office Department,
Grand Central Station Official Business,
New York 17, New York Dead Letter Branch,
New York MNew York

The International Nickel NName

Company, Inc. 28 East  21st Street
6?7 \Saket New York 10, New York
New York $New York
Post Office Department, Westinghouse Electric
Official Business, Corporation
Postage Due  Section, Pittsburgh 30, Pennsylvania

New York  INew York

Exner Sand and Gravel orp-
B80 Zerega Avenue
Bronx 61, New York

According t@onfidential Informant T-10 as set
out above BROTHMAN was ireceipt of detter bearing the
return address of United States Treasury Department,
Office of the Collector of Internal Revenue, 110 East.
h5th Street, New York City. 92
ROBERT -

R2¢
Ire

-p-P
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MLEX REDNISS, President of Technical Enterprise
Inc., 31 South Street, New York City, advised SA T.

AVERY of this office at EOTH . owns an interes in t
dixgndustri@locess Engit @eete Aveniudewar
'F3rs88:i5H=*8t5ted tH firm is offering an un-
known firm in Venezuela a deal which is absolutely unworke
able in his opinion. RBONISS offer  nothing further
concerning this deal nor could he give any information
regarding the activities of BROTHMAN.

§€88X_ QabnetthatheandBROTIdbApleted

the Buna- report —in ~a room in the Hotel New Yorker

Wednesday rti and Thursday morning late in the month
of _Mard‘h He also said that he remembers that it
rainedheavily.onthis&#39;Thursday. A

SA EDWARD C, MORGAN, Jr. checked the records of
the  United States Weather Hifreau, Battery Place, New
York City. These records reflect that the only pre-
cCipitation heavier than dun between Thursday, March 19,
I9h2,8#39;anériday, April 10, 19h2, is as follows:

March 21, 19h2 Shthbday! AMto

5:20 AM, March 22, I19h2 - heauvy

b O2ERVIAT B0 Z 2 Reawgin

and  snow.

April 9, 19h2  Thursday! h:O5 AM to
2:30 PM, April 10, 19h2 ~ heavy rain,

snow and sleet.

With this information to refresh his  recollection
HARRY GOLD said that it must have been on the evening of
Aoril and the morning of April 9, 19h2 that he and
BROTHMANworked on the Buns-S report. GOLD was adamant
in his recollection that this meeting in the Hotel New
Yorker took place in the middle of the week.

62 Q
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Inan  effort to determine further exactly when this
meeting took place SA ZOELLER contacted EDWARD STILES,
Security Officer, Hotel New Yorker, 3hth  Streetand 8th
Avenue, New  York City. Mr. STILES advised  tha hotel

has no registration records available dgor 19k7.

In  are-trial interview with_8gBEX;8QLLy-he claimed

that sometime during the months of ~ January, February or

March, 19h2, an Eaturday, he had aneeting scheduled with
BROTHMAN athe Prince  George Hotel-

.In agffort to establish the date of this meeting

Mr. ROY CONROY, Assistant Manager, Prince George Hotel,
Ih East  28th Street, New York City, was contacted. After
checking his records, Felvised that although hehad a
record of some hotel  registrations for the year  18b2,
could not locate one for HARRY  GOLD unser true name
orany  of his lal@sas. &#39;

Bagtter daotober L, 1950, the Bureau

requested that ARTHUR MARKMARNEe interviewed regarding
BROTHMAN. Bgletype dated October 18, 1BB0, Bureau

advised that MARKMAN, numbeZ03805, signed dheard
SS ?ioneer Tideat New York Cityon  August?22, 1950,as a

Junior Pharmacist Mate. This vessel is operated lige
United States Lines Ihioh is located atl Broadway, New
York City-

SA WILLIAM A, FLYNN learned from JOSEPH SCHWENK,
Cargo Mivisenh, States Lines, thatthe SS Pioneer
Tide is at sea ona voyage tdapan ahd Philippine
Islands andisrntexpected toreturn to New York City
until about December 25, 1950. This information was sent
tothe Bureau hgletype on October 21, 1950, inthe  event
the Bureau desired to e or the Amnteyview

MARKMAN  whideseas-

Since the  color of BROTHMAN&#39;S IPlobtiac Sedan
might have  become an igsue this case, the Detroit Office
was requested to determine the actual color of this car.
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tha records on ' maintain
ke Pontiac Motor Company, Pontiac, Michigan, indicated
the color to be nottingham grey, color number 228h.
This teletype also advised that MARQUIS SQRTELL, in
charge qdast records dhe ?ontisc Motor Company, was
the person to subpoena  to produce thexsmrds ihecessary

to BROTHMANG&#39;S trial.

. ,EL1Z3BE1E*$, SESTLEV \g'[B-HIal conference
advised at she tookthe originat- blueprints whichwere
furnished tber BROTNMAN toan  address the vicinity
dfiberty Street in New York City where had copies

of thkssprints made.

In an effort to establish the location ahe place

where these blueprints were copied, the following in-
vestigation was conducted A STUART J. CAMERON: &#39;

Mr. E. L. WERNER and PETER MAURO, Liberty Blueprint
Coapany, 117 Liberty Street, New York CGigRMAN E.

MATTSON and WALTER A. ANDERSON, Prompt Photo Print service,
Inc., InS Greenwich Street, New York Gityl ARTHUR J.
LESHER and FHRMWNKEY, Royal Blueprint Company, h?  Ann
Street, New York City, formerly at 128 Liberty Street,
all examined the photograph avliss BENTLEY but stated that
trey could not recall heras  austomer dheirs. They
all advised that dimee have had so few women customers
over the years they veasity recognize the picture of
Miss BENTLEY as dormer customer  dheirs,

Mr. JOSEPH HERMAN, Industrial Phot>Print Company,

92 Liberty ~ Street, New York City,.advised that his company
in )
TIHO" tHEt b &P S tEREAPKBET WwaENTL
not exhibited to him. .
Further in this pre-trial conference, Miss BENTLEY

advised that she first mot BROTHMAN in 19h0 in a&hinese

~-al
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restaurant on 33rd Street between Sixth and Seventh évenues.
She also said that these later was a fire in this
restaurant and that they had to discontinue their meetings

at that place.

In  order to determine the location of this
restaurant SA CAMERON HdUGtBd the following investigation:
JOHN JGRIBBON, Assistant Fire Marshal, Bureau
of Fire Investigation, New York City Fire Department,
Room lIOh  Municipal  Building, New York City, produced
records  which reflect that on February 23, lahl fire
occurred at the address Ih1~1h5 West 33rd Street, New York
City. The owner of this building is the Fenn Arcade
Holding Corporation, 15p West Bhth Street, NewYork City.
These records reflect that the  fire started on the third
~ floor roar which space was occupied ay women&#39etail
shoe company. Extended damages as result of this fire,
included the Chinese Village Restaurant on the second
floor, Ihl  West 33rd Street. The insurable contents of the
Chinese Village Restaurant were estimated at &8,00J.00
and the estimated loss on the contents at this address was

$500.00. The records further reflect that the previous fire
at this address was on August 8, 1938 with no damages
resulting to the restaurant,

On November 15, 1950, Federal Judge THOMASI.
MEANEY, Newark, New Jersey, telephoned the FBI d&f ic in

t ol from
b? Lt
-vl
was con dmted an the
ce at which t he disclosed that Confidential
Informant T-II, who is believed reliable, had furnished
him  with some information which he believed was of
importance, Accordingly, Confidential Informant  T-ll was
interviewed at which time she furnished the following
information:

szzeal
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On November 16, 1950, LEWISONwas interviewed by

an agent of the Newark Office relative to the material on
which BROTHMAN had worked for the  Industrial Process
Engineers.wltb specific reference  to the "Kettles" which
Confidential |IEfetthant stated were manufactured by
the Industrial Process  Engineers. LEWISON advised that his
firm  receives numerous requests from companies and in-
dilliduals over tho  world who  wish to enter business in
the chemical or industrial manufacturin field. These
requests are in the nature of invitations to bid and ask
Industrial Process Engineers to design the physical setup
of n proposed plant. According to LEWISON whenever such a

SIl:
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request is received which involves the setting up o a
chemical B&L@TE{MAN is aghed to design that
pifase the chemical plant. BROTHMANmakes rough sketches
or drawings together with  notations containing the pro-
posed setup and Industrial Process Engineers produce
finished blueprints from BROTHMAN&#3XSches.

I.Ew.l.SQN.els<> stated that

arbidendcarhodompamantk-250ak.Ridge.

Tennessee, but that rane this  work has been classmed

as restricted, He_stated that the bulk of this work has
consisted in the rm&nufacturing "heaters" commonly called
"Kettles" which are chemical mixing machines. LEWISON
added that BROTHMANhad nothing to do with afy this  work
with  one exception. He said that BROTHMAN estimated the
heat lo&ad one "Heater" which was described as a gasollne

super heater which was&#39;orderedn April h, 1950. -

LEWISON said that although he has engaged BROTHMAN&#39;

services  frequently since September, 19h9 to design
chemical processes for proposed plants, few of the bids
on which BROTHMANhas worked have been aci§§2

_n.

following information
as dbtained Confidential :
0 own iability:



» S SOy (VC T

4-750 Rev4-17-85!

9nm

XXXXXX
XXXXXX

FEDEBAL BUREAU DRVESTIGMTION
REHPETED RNEERMATION SHEET

Page e! withheld entirely at this location inthe le.One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain  this deletion.

DeletecexanmgatiOnislitho no segregable

U  material available for redease  you.

1l Information pertainedonly to a third party with no referenceto you or the subject of your request.
El  Information pertainedonly to ahird party. Your nameifisted ithe title only.

Documents originatedwith anotherGovernment agency es!. These documentsvere referredo that
agency ies! foreview anddirect responséo you.

Pages contairinformation furnished by anotherGovernment agency ies!. You will be advisedy theFBI as
to thereleasability ofthis information following our consultation withthe otheragency ies!.

Page s! withheld for the following reason s!:
El

For your infonnation:
Kl

11707 @650/0 T7H 4% GBS

XXXXXX HXHX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX DELETEPIAGE S!

NO DUPLICATION FEE



my 100-95066

NEW YORK
7&#39;
gt Neg York, New ¥ork I
Will follow and report the action taken in
connection with BROTHMAN&#39;S appeal-
will obtain from United States
Southern District of New York, and report Attomey,
the supplementary proceedings held before
United States Attorney HAO  dbecember 7, thereSUItS Of
Assistant
Will perform any investigation 1950.
_ _ request d by
Assistant United States Attcrney RAO to ascertain
BROTHMANCS financial ability.

SES ET
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T-ll
who
reques be
kept confidential,
T-12 Aighly confidential foreign
SOUICBQw
a
[
REFERENCE Report of SA JOHN M. COLLINS,

10/26/50, New  York.

Reportof  SA JOSEPH JPALGUTA,
12/h/SO NewYork,

-@£la

540
01&#39;!
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° Investigation the samestory as to t e origin of
their  association. BROTHMANhen a description of
an.~ JACOB GOLOS and instructed GOLD to teII the agents that GOLOS
L - had introduced them. »

Also on this day, FBI agents interviewed HARRY

GOLD at the Brcthman Ilaboratory. At the outset of the interview

1 Dafi39; GOLD identified a picture of JACOBS which  was shown to him
- & ,1&#39|| .-~ by the agents. In a signed statement, he stated that he met
I8H30_ GHI0, GHIRLALEHST dividUal at a meeting of the American Chemical  Society

oo nle" 'IS -&# ' Philadelphia,  Pennsylvania, in I19hO and that this man

- " requested is to get in touch with ABRAHAMBROTHMANN New York
— ' City This man, .according . to, this statemept GOLD
& fo discusscertain cIHemlc rocessesith BBE%LH—E

blueprints pertaining  to these processes from BHOTH

evaluate the chemicall\1 @é)éocesses against the HRE@bDnNts.

R claimed that about @per, he madeen appomtment to
w‘.;j,':_{"ig#%??&#gg meet BROTHMAMNand in fact came to New York City and actually
met him. At this meeting, BROTHMANjave blueprints to GOLD.
u:n&&#39;
According this _ statement GOLD made
further trips to NevV(orf<C|t fromPhlla(Tef hIaUP until around
< J8#30:- late 19bl on the average of one every six weeks n this state-
- - reDit,D claimed that he met BROTHMANnN restaurants in New
itk and that at these times, BROTHMAWould turn over
blueprints to him,

F rther in thi nnecti . BROT stified
o before a Gran yin the gout?\err%lstrlct of R'\é%?orkon

July 2, 190/ ’? th[]:teStg gé efor thi gﬁ%eu(?ra%da\][utr%e
E . metez;/cmtherthrou %\% @ @iving suclhtestimon
ey at the insistence of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN.
C 9 d ed Il Actéjgll )howg\j/er HAtI;{]RYGtOLD |nh a S|gnetdh iflét?)ement
ey ae u e e ,sto a e
= th a urP/v 3L?I 19%
&#3.."5 ]&#33 Es?éwaaﬂg £§ ther state'(]gn D e ALY
GOLOS but met with BROTHMAN&#?,ﬂaked up blueprlnts from h|m
Lo . &#39; .
Gy

&#39:2 SE
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gi;gs VL | atthe  request of an individual knownto himas "SAM". GOLD_
g "L x has also  stated that MIRIAM MOSKOWITZWas fully aware of  this

g?arﬁ%éi ?:r?s'sf?ch aantém %R?gaﬁ-l M1 N&ﬁ%@ﬁ Hst%yrtn

MIRIAM MDSKDWITZ first became&#39;associsted with
A. Brothman an Associates in October, Ighk as &aecretary.

f;%gé{~ AESOCTATERMITT HiftADL HilTEes S0 b agiell

act vi

|
r-

. <<&#39;-$.;.

On July 950, d'and Jdary the Southern

Co. | District of New Yorlhan ed Upandictment ~ to Judge SIDNEY
Wi<w-w- 9@yiagr -92-{  SUGARMAN charging  ABRAHAM BROTHI\/IA'&hd MIRIAM MSKOWITZ with
lg V&390 conspiracy to obstruct justice in that they together with
& &# E! GOLD, a co-canspinator hut not . alefendant agreed on
e j@*&@ *Hetiious explanations. of ttalelﬂt)uanon?TI V\IIEIBthSeaC other
a ver ot er persons _In vio of Title ection
" 5?18 Edition f)Jenl ed Stateﬁlcgnte iIndictment contalned
" 39. a sSzmamd charglng BROTHMAN with wilfully influencing
Sz xhg |~ GOLDtgive false testimon before a Grand Jum July 31,

iglation of  Title 18, Section 2M1, 19%6 EdltlonI
g#%#§9 1592§‘§% nt0§8%%§é[ 9 % "Code. °

> BROTHMAN andMDSKOWITZ were arrested at  3:50 P.M.

on Jul 29,1950, by FBI agentsat Cliffwood, New Jersey, in

accordance with e bench warrants preV|oust issued gy Judge g
UGABMAN. T| ere arraig on Ju 1,1 efore Unite
e fates District Ju 5 pfgll nsvxer the Middle District: of
e Georgiawho  at that t|me Was sitting as avisiting judge in  the
Southern District of New  York. Inasmuch as neither defendant
"{%@3 W presented S he|r arralgnment ntlnu
fs TS 1&#39992Lﬁt||g@ ?Lyg% Bailye was s dgbAVIS
t’rso LT nt amount of ~$2b,000 eac
On August 2, 1950, before Jud e DAVIS, BROTHMAN
pleaded not  guilty to two counts  of the ictmentand  MDSKOWITZ
tone count, Ball was continued in ount of,  $25 000 for

each. MSKOWITsibsequently was eased orbail on August
16, 1950, and BROTHMMN September |, 1950.
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The|r trial began on November8, 1950, before
Judge \él % KAUEMAN Southern Distyict f N wYork
Novem 1950the iury returneaa verdict finding BROTHMAP
guilty on the two counts and MDSKDWITZguilty on the one count.

Inasmuch as they had been remanded to the custody of the United

States Marshal at the start of their _ trial were continued

In his custody. OnNovemb 92&5%)88 KADN sdhtence BROTHMA
to five year mprlsonmean Ine oncounttwo, anatwo
years imprisonment and $10,000 fine on count one. Judge KAUFMAN
determined that the serving the sentence on count one was

to begin after the completion of the sentence on count two.

t”DSKO otfastendertets betommitiati a1 finesare
AGGRAVATINGCIRCUMSZ8FQES

In BRDTHMANYSestimony  before the Grand Jury on

|I9H7, he admitted membershipin the Young Communist

he was a student at Columbia University. Further,
informant of this office has advised that BROTHMAN
v@as ember at lar the and_in [9h8 _ delivered .
atalknbe?orethe ﬁettl Lap atln&,wrut) Chelse&ection,Communis
Party in _which hT attacked the paCH leaders __and . defended EARL
BROwD R Actuall IS believedthat BROTHMANIs talk
defended FRANCISF ANKLINrather than EARLBROWDEHHARRY

GOLD has stated that BROWDER was follower of FRANCIS FRANKLIN.

It should be noted that FRANKLIN was expelled by the Communist
Party in [9H8 for factionalism.!

of

July 22,

a reliable

At the time the verdict was returned by the Jury
on November22, 1950 Judge KAUFMAMNadethe following comments
regarding the verdict:

"Ladies and Gentlemen: I want to thank you for
your thorou? and patient  deliberation. | think YOHI verdi¢Y
was an intelligent one and | think it weas proper Verdict in
accordance with the evidence in  this case.

"I think that your verdict wasa comPl@ten5icati’n
as far as | am concerned of the jury system.
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» "What Ido not understand and | simply cannot
fathom is why people who seek to undermine the very backbone
of our country, why people seek to undermine that which give

them every o]E)portllmlt)I/h Ciepportunlty for educatlon,f f

opportunit or , livelihoo ortun or fair
Al suchas they averecel |vedf1&mre ?pglmp|ycannot

comprehend it. Perhaps the explanation can be found some
place else but iis far beyond me."

1@2&#&#39 =&#3Bvembzs. 1650 madehe forﬁovs\ﬁrﬁegnggmrﬁferﬁ% defendants
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_ “The defendants in this case have not only been
convicted of obstruction of justice, but what aggravated the

case here is the fact that the obstruction of justice serious

by itself was laid the background of espionage. | said in
my charge to the Jury that the obstruction of justice is one

of the most serious crimes on the statute books because only

by safeguarding the purity of judicial process can it be protectah
| believe those were my exact words. when you destroy the courts
you have made the first inroad | believe to the destruction of

your country.

"When the verdict came in | said it was beyond
hension that anyone would commit an offense of this
thi
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Wmﬁ against  this couptry- and é&haft strange bout

that the’ very countryt at thesede endantsoughtto undermire.
and the evidence was clear and the verdict of the jury was clear

on that particular point, that the very country that they sought

to undermine gave them fair, painstaking and competent trial,
something that they could not have obtained from the country

they sought to aid.

"The parents of these defendants came to America
seeking a haven from oppression so that these defendants, their
children, could be hrpught in a wholesome atmosphere, an
atmosphere which recognized that God had aeated human being.
the greatest thing which God has ever done; and that the human
being had a certain sanctity about him which if man made law
did not. recognize it, natural madelaw did recognize it; and
that this country recognized that that natural Taw was paramount:
0 man Ha law and oncCe man made law conflicts with  natur ~

awt 0 giveway. 9;
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‘?§f3 ES &#39; "There are so few safe havens remaining on earth
i ZSN T today and its seems to me that these defendants sought to under-
= mine the staunchest supporter of freedom in the world today.
| cannot understand, | said that when the verdict came in.
rs; | repeat again, | Just cannot comprehend wimgse defendants
atders seek to destroy that which protects them from tyranny.
".-Q#39;&#39;.. .
The matter imposing ?entence you knon .
T Mr. Kleinmans nevera pIeasanttask r anycourt. It is
839, 92, almost a God like function. You sit and place sentence upon
- #5 a fellow human being. In this particular case, | must say that
| have deliberated, | have spent great deal of time giving
a great deal of thought to the matter of sentence, and | have
.P&#sggz&#Sg ~<morrguzoCOOE t0 but one conclusion and that is that | regret that the
v faw under  which  these  defendants are to be sentenced is so
v #3A» limited and so restricted that | can only pass the sentence which
8439, & 9&#3%&%3% | am going to pass, for | consider their " offenses in this case J
-*1 -~ -&#39-u--c-~=n-&#39-t0_/4e of such gross magnitude. | have no sympathy or mercy for
&30 w02 these defendants in my heart, none Whatsoever. L
MLEIGATIEG C1 CUMSTS CES °
There are no known mitigating circumstances.
SBIY2~ " #39;~
> ~., &#39; EISI°R¥-QE.PEFEND&NTS
Vv 1 ABRAHANBBDTHHAMas born August 15, 1913, at New
-— 3. York City. He was educated in the elementary and high schools
of NewYork City, and Was graduated from Columbla University  in
elo married on
d&% @?‘@% ﬁﬁl@fﬁﬁg@ S convictio
resideda treet unnysid ork,with his wife
[&#39;- and two children.
‘ . ,é# _)), ;’)
P e ooy A Fromthe time of his graduation, in933, BROTHMAL

"“ém-&-&#w; vaerked a consultant in the field ~of Chemlstryfor various

N.-__.__. . 1.50] m195§<|:?|l§hn the Bla Knaxhcr%mrﬂwof Plttsb grmecllfﬁgnsISa
epubliche (Eg%c InéLympa |me Snore -3-N
super ta I|q

wasthe ownerof a patent on
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o h the endr'cI:k Ma? factyri C n eete ent
rs Z I
E t) Wk%lty, wherelbﬁ THMARD ¥ry to sell this™
er various industrial firms. The Hendrick Manufacturing
ompan

y, according to the agreement, was to manufacture the
. Mixer ® thus  sold by BROTHMAN. BRDTHMANvas rot  salaried
employee of the Hendrick Company, but instead received royalties
and expenses from them. This agreement remained in effedt
July, 19%2, whenit was terminated.

&K 39;
. ) ) About this time, BROTHMAtbgether with ARTHURP.
g —&#'E#B—%'J&%%%Egdﬁ% HENRYA. GOLWYNNHEormed the Chemurgy Design Corporatio n
H20 Lexington Avenue, NewYork CI'[K. BROTHMA&Mained with
this companwntil August, I9HHwhenhe resigned becauseof an
. argument concerning  finances = with | HENRY. GOLWYNNE. At this time
Bugs® suso; he started A. Brothmanand Associates with an office at 11%kEast
32nd Street, Newvork City. Helater movedio 2928kist Avenue,
Lon% Island @iy York. He also rmaaintained laborator at

girag SO ESI%O%—WI\@&ﬂﬁé&ﬂ“@?ﬁicaﬂang}(ﬁgérig&%n?ﬁ?{an{ggr Several

industrial firms in the United States and abroad.

. i In August, , 1950 _A. Brothman a SSOC| ve

upits office In ﬁo%gj(slanopcny an moveEI()j 00%96’3951

=8~ < est 33rd Street, NewYork City.  This address, however, was
B determined to be merely an address for receiving mail and

telephone  calls.

Y

11
f BROTHMAN has no known criminal record.

5 Reliable individuals have advised that MIRIAM;
MOSKDWITZwho was ceiiicted BROTHMAN)as been his mistress
for several vyears. In this

is—.
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